CALIFORNIA
CONNECTIONS
ACADEMY

California Online Public Schools (CalOPS)
A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

GOVERNING BOARD for:
CalCA Central Coast
CalCA Central Valley
CalCA Monterey Bay

CalCA North Bay
CalCA Ripon
CalCA Southern California

Notice is hereby given to the members of the
California Online Public Schools Board and the general public that the
California Online Public Schools Board will hold a meeting open to the public on:

Date and Time:
Friday, December 17, 2021 at 12:00 p.m. PT

Telephone Conference Call Locations:

CalCA Ripon: 580 N. Wilma Avenue, Suite G, Ripon, CA 95366
CalCA SoCAL: 33272 Valle Road, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
23091 Arden Street, Lake Forest, CA 92630
2142 E. Yosemite, Merced, CA 95340
1081 W. Manning Avenue, Reedley, CA 93654
8803 Cardinal Avenue, Fountain Valley, CA 92615
8422 Madison Avenue, Fair Oaks, CA 95628
3753 W. Norberry Street, Lancaster, CA 93536

This meeting is open to the public in person and via teleconference. For information about this meeting
or for members of the public who require special accommodations to attend, contact the school offices:
Bernie Jamero at (209) 253-1208 or Deborah Larson at (949) 461-1667 at least 24 hours prior to the
meeting. The Board packet can be made available for public review by contacting the school offices
prior to the Board meeting in compliance with California open meeting law.

SPECIAL BOARD AGENDA

l. Call to Order - D. Rivas
. Roll Call - D. Rivas
II. Public Comment

The Board welcomes participation by the members of the public telephonically. To address an item on
the agenda, before the scheduled start of the meeting, an individual must write their name and a short

1
1 0f 742



description of the agenda item on which they wish to comment on the card provided and submit this to
the Chair, along with any materials they want to have distributed to Board. Individuals who wish to
address the Board telephonically must contact the School Leader by phone or by email at least twenty-
four (24) hours before the scheduled start of the Board meeting. If the individual wants to provide any
written materials to the Board, these should be emailed to the School Leader at least twenty-four (24)
hours before the scheduled start of the meeting.

The total time for any individual to present, either in person or via telephone, on an item on the agenda
shall not exceed three (3) minutes, or six (6) minutes if the individual requesting to comment is a non-
English speaker and requires a translator, unless the Board grants additional time. However, in
compliance with Board policy and the Brown Act, the Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on
non-agenda items.

Individuals desiring to make a formal presentation to the Board on an item not on the agenda but
desiring it be placed on the agenda must provide notice and written submissions detailing the subject of
the presentation to the School Leader at least fourteen (14) days prior to the meeting. Any such
presentations shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes in duration, unless otherwise permitted by the Chair.

To view the Board Public Comment Policy, visit the school's “Governance” page at
https://www.connectionsacademy.com/california-online-school/about/school-board.

V. Routine Business
a. Approval of Agenda - D. Rivas

V. Consent Items
a. Ratification of First Interim Financial Reports (attached)

VI. Action Items
a. Approval of Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plans (attached) - R. Romero
b. Approval of Charter Amendments for Central Coast, Monterey Bay, North Bay, and Ripon
(attached) - R. Savage/ F. Sassin

ViIL. Adjournment and Confirmation of the Next Meeting - Tuesday, January 25, 2022 at 3:30 p.m.
Agenda publicly posted by: Thursday, December 16, 2021
At: https://www.connectionsacademy.com/california-online-school/about/school-board

CalCA Ripon: 580 N. Wilma Avenue, Suite G, Ripon, CA 95366
CalCA SoCAL: 33272 Valle Road, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
23091 Arden Street, Lake Forest, CA 92630

2142 E. Yosemite, Merced, CA 95340

1081 W. Manning Avenue, Reedley, CA 93654

8803 Cardinal Avenue, Fountain Valley, CA 92615

8422 Madison Avenue, Fair Oaks, CA 95628

3753 W. Norberry Street, Lancaster, CA 93536

2 0of 742


https://www.connectionsacademy.com/california-online-school/about/school-board
https://www.connectionsacademy.com/california-online-school/about/school-board

iscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 CHARTER SCHOOL INTERIM BUDGET REPORT
First Interim/October 31st - Due December 15th

Second Interim/January 31st - Due March 15th

Charter School Name: California Connections Academy Central Coast

CDS #: 42-75010-0138891

Charter Approving Entity: Cuyama Joint Unified School District

County: Santa Barbara

Charter #: 2031

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

(Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below)

Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)
Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay/Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

Projected Budget

Actual To-Date

Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
Charter Schools State Aid - Current Year 8011 152,986 152,986 30,909 30,909
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current year 8012 15,154 15,154 3,062 3,062
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0 0 0 0
Transfers to charters for in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 544,231 544,231 109,957 109,957
Other LCFF transfers 8091,8097 0 0 0 0
Total, LCFF Sources 712,371 0 712,371 143,928 0 143,928
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE on last page)
No Child Left Behind 8290 0 0 0
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 0 0 0
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 0 0 0
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 100 0 0 0 0
Total, Federal Revenues 100 0 100 0 0 0
3.  Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 49,625 49,625 9,512 9,512
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 10,712 5,917 16,629 3,138 0 3,138
Total, Other State Revenues 10,712 55,542 66,254 3,138 9,512 12,650
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 166,100 0 166,100 968 0 968
Total, Local Revenues 166,100 0 166,100 968 0 968
5.  TOTAL REVENUES 889,283 55,542 944,825 148,034 9,512 157,546

12/14/2021

3 0of 742

lof 4



B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries

Teachers' Salaries 1100 222,132 38,359 260,491 57,682 8,279 65,961
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 20,559 0 20,559 5,681 0 5,681
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 22,088 19,024 41,112 7,335 1,478 8,813
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Certificated Salaries 264,779 57,383 322,162 70,698 9,757 80,455
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 5,257 0 5,257 6,087 0 6,087
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 5,257 0 5,257 6,087 0 6,087
3. Employee Benefits
3101-3102 40,531 6,896 47,427 8,426 1,155 9,581
PERS 3201-3202 0 0 0 0 0 0
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 4,241 832 5,073 1,491 141 1,632
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 56,861 10,177 67,038 11,803 1,881 13,684
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 3,645 775 4,420 1,037 132 1,169
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 5,401 1,148 6,549 1,536 195 1,731
Retiree Benefits 3701-3702 0 0 0 0 0 0
PERS Reduction (for revenue limit funded schools) 3801-3802 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Employee Benefits 110,679 19,828 130,507 24,293 3,504 27,797
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0 4,680 4,680 0 0 0
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 151,845 0 151,845 52,214 0 52,214
Materials and Supplies 4300 69,251 0 69,251 20,382 0 20,382
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 42,494 0 42,494 13,417 0 13,417
Food 4700 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Books and Supplies 263,590 4,680 268,270 86,013 0 86,013
Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
5.  Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 113,350 15,750 129,100 38,666 900 39,566
Travel and Conferences 5200 14,349 0 14,349 629 0 629
Dues and Memberships 5300 700 0 700 465 0 465
Insurance 5400 140 0 140 140 0 140
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 771 0 771 112 0 112
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 7,250 0 7,250 1,868 0 1,868
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 0 0 0 0 0 0
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 38,114 16,702 54,816 12,660 3,375 16,035
Communications 5900 11,430 0 11,430 1,901 0 1,901
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 186,104 32,452 218,556 56,441 4,275 60,716
6. Capital Outlay
(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for modified
accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Equipment 6400 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Equipment Replacement 6500 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 0
7.  Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 0 0 0 0 0 0
Debt Service:
Interest 7438 0 0 0 0 0 0
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Other Outgo 0 0 0 0 0 ]
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 830,409 114,343 944,752 243,532 17,536 261,068
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 58,874 (58,801) 73 (95,498) (8,024) (103,522)

12/14/2021

4 of 742

20f 4



12/14/2021

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 0 0 0 0 0 0
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
(must net to zero) 8980-8999 (58,801) 58,801 0 (8,024) 8,024 0
4.  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES (58,801) 58,801 0 (8.024) 8,024 0
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 73 0 73 (103,522) 0 (103,522)
F.  FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. AsofJulyl 9791 10,278 0 10,278 10,278 0 10,278
b.  Adjustments/Restatements to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 (37) 0 (37) (37) 0 (37)
c.  Adjusted Beginning Balance 10,241 0 10,241 10,241 0 10,241
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + Fic) 10,314 0 10,314 (93,281) 0 (93,281)
Components of Ending Fund Balance (Optional):
Reserve for Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 0 0 0
Reserve for Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 0 0 0 0
Reserve for Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 0 0 0 0
Reserve for All Others 9719 0 0
General Reserve 9730 0 0
Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0 0
Designated for Economic Uncertainties 9770 * 0 0
Other Designations 9775, 9780 0 0
Undesignated / Unappropriated Amount 9790 * 10,314 0 10,314 (93,281) 0 (93,281)
* Percent of Total Expenditures and Other Uses [ 1.09%| 0.00%] 1.09%| -35.73%] 0.00%] -35.73%
Description Object Code | Unrestricted |  Restricted | Total | Unrestricted | Restricted | Total
G. ASSETS
1. Cash
In County Treasury 9110 0 0
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0 0 0
In Banks 9120 436,901 0 436,901
In Revolving Fund 9130 0 0 0
With Fiscal Agent 9135 0 0 0
Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0 0 0
2. Investments 9150 0 0 0
3. Accounts Receivable 9200 166,720 0 166,720
4. Due from Grantor Government 9290 0 0 0
5. Stores 9320 0 0 0
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 0 0 0
7. Other Current Assets 9340 0 0 0
8. Capital Assets (for accrual basis only) 9400-9499 0 0 0
9. TOTAL ASSETS 603,621 0 603,621
H. LIABILITIES
1. Accounts Payable 9500 679,437 0 679,437
2. Due to Grantor Government 9590 37 0 37
3. Current Loans 9640 0 0 0
4. Deferred Revenue 9650 17,428 0 17,428
5. Long-Term Liabilities (for accrual basis only) 9660-9669 0 0
6. TOTAL LIABILITIES 696,902 0 696,902
. FUND BALANCE
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G9-H6)
(must agree with Line F2) (93,281) 0 (93,281)
ADA ESTIMATES:
Estimated P2 ADA for Budget 72
Estimated P2 ADA as of October 31 67

5 of 742

3of 4



CHARTER SCHOOL 2021/22 First Interim Report
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

Actuals through October 31, 2021

CHARTER SCHOOL CERTIFICATION

Charter School Name: California Connections Academy Central Coast
CDS #: 42-75010-0138891
Charter Approving Entity: Cuyama Joint Unified School Dis
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 2031

To the entity that approved the charter school:
2021/22 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33(a)(3).

Signed: Date: 14-Dec-21
Charter School Official

Printed
Name: LaChelle Carter Title: Director of Finance

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
2021/22 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33(a)(3).

Signed: Date:
Authorized Representative of
Charter Approving Entity

Printed
Name: Title:

For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School:

Theresa King Frances Sassin

Name Name

Business Manager Director of Business Services

Title Title

661-766-4104 949-306-8498

Telephone Telephone

tking@cuyamaunified.org fsassin@calca.connectionsacademy.org
E-mail address E-mail address

6 of 742


mailto:tking@cuyamaunified.org
mailto:fsassin@calca.connectionsacademy.org

iscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 CHARTER SCHOOL INTERIM BUDGET REPORT
First Interim/October 31st - Due December 15th

Second Interim/January 31st - Due March 15th

Charter School Name: California Connections Academy @ Central (Central Valley)

CDS #: 54-71803-0112458

Charter Approving Entity: Alpaugh Unified School District

County: Tulare

Charter #: 804

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

(Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below)

Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)
Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay/Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

Projected Budget

Actual To-Date

Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
Charter Schools State Aid - Current Year 8011 3,370,756 3,370,756 731,912 731,912
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current year 8012 2,393,283 2,393,283 519,668 519,668
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0 0 0 0
Transfers to charters for in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 390,316 390,316 84,752 84,752
Other LCFF transfers 80,918,097 0 0 0 0
Total, LCFF Sources 6,154,355 0 6,154,355 1,336,332 0 1,336,332
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE on last page)
No Child Left Behind 8290 170,685 236 236
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 75,000 0 0
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 0 0 0
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 1,400 400,888 0 108,570 108,570
Total, Federal Revenues 1,400 646,573 647,973 0 108,806 108,806
3.  Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 430,597 430,597 81,858 81,858
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 92,100 65,550 157,650 28,120 0 28,120
Total, Other State Revenues 92,100 496,147 588,247 28,120 81,858 109,978
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 1,200 0 1,200 65 0 65
Total, Local Revenues 1,200 0 1,200 65 0 65
5.  TOTAL REVENUES 6,249,055 1,142,720 7,391,775 1,364,517 190,664 1,555,181

12/14/2021

7 of 742

lof4



B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries

Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,501,038 262,274 1,763,312 185,315 158,954 344,269
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 137,911 0 137,911 14,033 15,341 29,374
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 161,126 138,779 299,905 53,505 10,782 64,287
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Certificated Salaries 1,800,075 401,053 2,201,128 252,853 185,077 437,930
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 0 0 0 0 0
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 38,347 0 0 44,402 0 0
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 38,347 0 38,347 44,402 0 44,402
3. Employee Benefits
3101-3102 295,634 50,302 345,936 57,568 12,290 69,858
PERS 3201-3202 0 0 0 0 0 0
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 29,035 5,815 34,850 8,637 1,109 9,746
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 418,397 73,793 492,190 88,908 14,083 102,991
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 24,819 5,414 30,233 5,479 1,033 6,512
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 36,768 8,021 44,789 8,116 1,530 9,646
Retiree Benefits 3701-3702 0 0 0 0 0 0
PERS Reduction (for revenue limit funded schools) 3801-3802 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Employee Benefits 804,653 143,345 947,998 168,708 30,045 198,753
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0 0 0 0 0 0
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1,017,384 65,550 1,082,934 358,059 0 358,059
Materials and Supplies 4300 487,424 0 487,424 145,641 5,167 150,808
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 345,806 0 345,806 109,825 0 109,825
Food 4700 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Books and Supplies 1,850,614 65,550 1,916,164 613,525 5,167 618,692
Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 996,421 148,500 1,144,921 337,997 14,850 352,847
Travel and Conferences 5200 33,922 0 33,922 2,867 0 2,867
Dues and Memberships 5300 9,463 0 9,463 3,684 0 3,684
Insurance 5400 1,023 0 1,023 1,023 0 1,023
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 5,778 0 5778 817 0 817
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 53,071 0 53,071 13,627 0 13,627
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 0 0 0 0 0 0
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 289,755 698,211 987,966 92,003 33,901 125,904
Communications 5900 97,171 0 97,171 13,192 0 13,192
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 1,486,604 846,711 2,333,315 465,210 48,751 513,961
6. Capital Outlay
(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for modified
accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Equipment 6400 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Equipment Replacement 6500 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 0
7.  Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 0 0 0 0 0 0
Debt Service:
Interest 7438 0 0 0 0 0 0
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Other Outgo 0 0 0 0 0 ]
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,980,293 1,456,659 7,436,952 1,544,698 269,040 1,813,738
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 268,762 (313,939) (45,177) (180,181) (78,376) (258,557)

12/14/2021

8 of 742

20f4



12/14/2021

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 0 0 0 0 0 0
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
(must net to zero) 8980-8999 (313,939) 313,939 0 (78,376) 78,376 0
4.  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES (313,939) 313,939 0 (78,376) 78,376 0
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (45.177) 0 (45.177) (258,557) 0 (258,557)
F.  FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. AsofJulyl 9791 439,380 0 439,380 439,380 0 439,380
b.  Adjustments/Restatements to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 30,855 0 30,855 30,855 0 30,855
c.  Adjusted Beginning Balance 470,235 0 470,235 470,235 0 470,235
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + Fic) 425,058 0 425,058 211,678 0 211,678
Components of Ending Fund Balance (Optional):
Reserve for Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 0 0 0
Reserve for Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 0 0 0 0
Reserve for Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 0 8,290 0 8,290
Reserve for All Others 9719 0 0 0 0
General Reserve 9730 0 0 0 0
Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0 0 0
Designated for Economic Uncertainties 9770 * 0 0 0 0
Other Designations 9775, 9780 0 0 0 0
Undesignated / Unappropriated Amount 9790 * 425,058 0 425,058 203,388 0 203,388
* Percent of Total Expenditures and Other Uses [ 5.72%] 0.00%] 5.72%] 11.21%] 0.00%] 11.21%
Description Object Code | Unrestricted |  Restricted | Total | Unrestricted | Restricted | Total
G. ASSETS
1. Cash
In County Treasury 9110 0 0 0
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0 0 0
In Banks 9120 2,641,289 0 2,641,289
In Revolving Fund 9130 0 0 0
With Fiscal Agent 9135 0 0 0
Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0 0 0
2. Investments 9150 0 0 0
3. Accounts Receivable 9200 438,325 0 438,325
4. Due from Grantor Government 9290 30,855 0 30,855
5. Stores 9320 0 0 0
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 8,290 0 8,290
7. Other Current Assets 9340 100 0 100
8. Capital Assets (for accrual basis only) 9400-9499 0 0 0
9. TOTAL ASSETS 3,118,859 0 3,118,859
H. LIABILITIES
1. Accounts Payable 9500 2,907,181 0 2,907,181
2. Due to Grantor Government 9590 0 0 0
3. Current Loans 9640 0 0 0
4. Deferred Revenue 9650 0 0 0
5. Long-Term Liabilities (for accrual basis only) 9660-9669 0 0 0
6. TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,907,181 0 2,907,181
. FUND BALANCE
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G9-H6)
(must agree with Line F2) 211,678 0 211,678
ADA ESTIMATES:
Estimated P2 ADA for Budget 575
Estimated P2 ADA as of October 31 577

9 of 742

3of4



CHARTER SCHOOL 2021/22 First Interim Report
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM
Actuals through October 31, 2021

CHARTER SCHOOL CERTIFICATION

Charter School Name: California Connections Academy @ Central (Central Valley)
CDS #: 54-71803-0112458
Charter Approving Entity: Alpaugh Unified School District
County: Tulare
Charter #: 804

To the entity that approved the charter school:

X ) 2021/22 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33(a)(3).
Signed: Date:

Charter School Official
Printed
Name: LaChelle Carter Title: Director of Finance
To the County Superintendent of Schools:
) 2021/22 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report

is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33(a)(3).

Signed: Date:
Authorized Representative of
Charter Approving Entity

Printed
Name: Title:

For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School:

Troy Hayes Frances Sassin

Name Name

Superintendent Director of Business Services

Title Title

559-949-8413 949-306-8498

Telephone Telephone

thayes@alpaugh.k12.ca.us fsassin@calca.connectionsacademy.org
E-mail address E-mail address

10 of 742


mailto:thayes@alpaugh.k12.ca.us
mailto:fsassin@calca.connectionsacademy.org

Year Ending June 30, 2022 CHARTER SCHOOL INTERIM BUDGET REPORT
First Interim/October 31st - Due December 15th
Second Interim/January 31st - Due March 15th

Charter School Name: California Connections Academy Monterey Bay

CDS #: 44-75432-0139410
Charter Approving Entity: Scotts Valley Unified School District
County: Santa Cruz
Charter #: 2056

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:
(Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below)
Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)
Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay/Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

Projected Budget Actual To-Date
Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
Charter Schools State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,523,578 1,523,578 330,260 330,260
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current year 8012 80,109 80,109 17,365 17,365
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0 0 0 0
Transfers to charters for in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 2,154,134 2,154,134 466,944 466,944
Other LCFF transfers 8091,8097 0 0 0 0
Total, LCFF Sources 3,757,821 0 3,757,821 814,569 0 814,569
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE on last page)
No Child Left Behind 8290 0 0 0
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 0 0 0
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 0 0 0
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 500 0 0 0 0
Total, Federal Revenues 500 0 500 0 0 0
3.  Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 277,301 277,301 54,493 54,493
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 59,813 51,911 111,724 18,342 0 18,342
Total, Other State Revenues 59,813 329,212 389,025 18,342 54,493 72,835
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 395,500 0 395,500 152 0 152
Total, Local Revenues 395,500 0 395,500 152 0 152
5. TOTAL REVENUES 4,213,634 329,212 4,542,846 833,063 54,493 887,556

11 of 742

12/14/2021 lof4 Page 1 of



B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries

Teachers' Salaries 1100 974,213 170,446 1,144,659 189,270 26,870 216,140
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 89,431 0 89,431 18,412 0 18,412
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 105,429 90,807 196,236 35,009 7,055 42,064
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Certificated Salaries 1,169,073 261,253 1,430,326 242,691 33,925 276,616
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Instructional Aides’ Salaries 2100 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Sal. 2300 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 25,091 0 25,091 29,053 0 29,053
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 25,091 0 25,091 29,053 0 29,053
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 193,461 32,916 226,377 40,221 5,512 45,733
PERS 3201-3202 0 0 0 0 0 0
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 18,871 3,788 22,659 5,742 492 6,234
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 274,426 48,307 322,733 59,357 8,713 68,070
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 16,121 3,527 19,648 3,669 458 4,127
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 23,883 5,225 29,108 5,435 679 6,114
Retiree Benefits 3701-3702 0 0 0 0 0 0
PERS Reduction (for revenue limit funded schools) 3801-3802 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Employee Benefits 526,762 93,763 620,525 114,424 15,854 130,278
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0 25,025 25,025 0 0 0
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 702,080 0 702,080 242,556 0 242,556
Materials and Supplies 4300 333,958 0 333,958 102,084 0 102,084
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 200,111 0 200,111 63,058 0 63,058
Food 4700 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Books and Supplies 1,236,149 25,025 1,261,174 407,698 0 407,698
Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 588,751 106,200 694,951 201,190 7,650 208,840
Travel and Conferences 5200 19,459 0 19,459 1,810 0 1,810
Dues and Memberships 5300 4,520 0 4,520 2,382 0 2,382
Insurance 5400 669 0 669 669 0 669
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 3,440 0 3,440 535 0 535
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 34,264 0 34,264 8,917 0 8,917
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 0 0 0 0 0 0
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 192,421 195,571 387,992 62,971 19,041 82,012
Communications 5900 59,947 0 59,947 8,890 0 8,890
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 903,471 301,771 1,205,242 287,364 26,691 314,055
6. Capital Outlay
(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for modified
accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 0 0 0 0 0 0
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0 0 0 0 0 0
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0 0 0 0 0 0
Equipment 6400 0 0 0 0 0 0
Equipment Replacement 6500 0 0 0 0 0 0
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 0
7. Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 0 0 0 0 0 0
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 0 0 0 0 0 0
Debt Service:
Interest 7438 0 0 0 0 0 0
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Other Outgo 0 0 0 0 0 0
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,860,546 681,812 4,542,358 1,081,230 76,470 1,157,700
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 353,088 (352,600) 488 (248,167) (21,977) (270,144)
12/14/2021 20f4

12 of 742

Page 2 of



D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 [ 0 0 0 0 0
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 0 0 0 0 0 0
3.  Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
(must net to zero) 8980-8999 (352,600) 352,600 0 (21,977) 21,977 0
4.  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES (352,600) 352,600 0 (21,977) 21,977 0
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 488 0 488 (270,144) 0 (270,144)
F.  FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. Asoflulyl 9791 10,110 0 10,110 10,110 0 10,110
b.  Adjustments/Restatements to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 29,141 0 29,141 29,141 0 29,141
c. Adjusted Beginning Balance 39,251 0 39,251 39,251 0 39,251
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + Fic) 39,739 0 39,739 (230,893) 0 (230,893)
Components of Ending Fund Balance (Optional):
Reserve for Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 0 0 0
Reserve for Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 0 0 0 0
Reserve for Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 0 0 0 0
Reserve for All Others 9719 0 0
General Reserve 9730 0 0
Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0 0
Designated for Economic Uncertainties 9770 * 0 0
Other Designations 9775, 9780 0 0
Undesignated / Unappropriated Amount 9790 * 39,739 0 39,739 (230,893) 0 (230,893)
* Percent of Total Expenditures and Other Uses [ 0.87%| 0.00% | 0.87%| -19.94%] 0.00% -19.94%
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
G. ASSETS
1. Cash
In County Treasury 9110 0 0 0
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0 0 0
In Banks 9120 897,561 0 897,561
In Revolving Fund 9130 0 0 0
With Fiscal Agent 9135 0 0 0
Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0 0 0
2. Investments 9150 0 0 0
3. Accounts Receivable 9200 1,199,798 0 1,199,798
4. Due from Grantor Government 9290 29,141 0 29,141
5. Stores 9320 0 0 0
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 0 0 0
7. Other Current Assets 9340 0 0 0
8. Capital Assets (for accrual basis only) 9400-9499 0 0 0
9. TOTAL ASSETS 2,126,500 0 2,126,500
H. LIABILITIES
1. Accounts Payable 9500 2,357,393 0 2,357,393
2. Due to Grantor Government 9590 0 0 0
3. Current Loans 9640 0 0 0
4.  Deferred Revenue 9650 0 0 0
5. Long-Term Liabilities (for accrual basis only) 9660-9669 0 0
6. TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,357,393 0 2,357,393
I FUND BALANCE
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G9-H6)
(must agree with Line F2) (230,893) 0 (230,893)
ADA ESTIMATES:
Estimated P2 ADA for Budget 385
Estimated P2 ADA as of October 31 384
12/14/2021 3of4

13 of 742

Page 3 of



CHARTER SCHOOL 2021/22 First Interim Report
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

Actuals through October 31, 2021

CHARTER SCHOOL CERTIFICATION

Charter School Name: California Connections Academy Monterey Bay
CDS #: 44-75432-0139410
Charter Approving Entity: Scotts Valley Unified School Distri
County: Santa Cruz
Charter #: 2056

To the entity that approved the charter school:
2021/22 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33(a)(3).

Signed: Date:
Charter School Official

Printed
Name: LaChelle Carter Title: Director of Finance

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
2021/22 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33(a)(3).

Signed: Date:
Authorized Representative of
Charter Approving Entity

Printed
Name: Title:

For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School:

Mary Navas Frances Sassin

Name Name

Chief Business Official Director of Business Services

Title Title

831-438-1820 949-306-8498

Telephone Telephone
mnavas@scottsvalleyusd.org fsassin@calca.connectionsacademy.org
E-mail address E-mail address

14 of 742


mailto:mnavas@scottsvalleyusd.org
mailto:fsassin@calca.connectionsacademy.org

iscal Year Ending June 30, 2022
First Interim/October 31st - Due December 15th

Second Interim/January 31st - Due March 15th

Charter School Name:

Charter Approving Entity:
County:
Charter #:
This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

(Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below)

CHARTER SCHOOL INTERIM BUDGET REPORT

California Connections Academy North Bay

17-64055-0129601

Middletown Unified School District

Lake

1653

Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay/Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

Projected Budget Actual To-Date
Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
Charter Schools State Aid - Current Year 8011 901,122 901,122 176,854 176,854
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current year 8012 30,789 30,789 6,043 6,043
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0 0 0 0
Transfers to charters for in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 577,576 577,576 113,355 113,355
Other LCFF transfers 8091,8097 0 0 0 0
Total, LCFF Sources 1,509,487 0 1,509,487 296,252 0 296,252
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE on last page)
No Child Left Behind 8290 51,114 0 0
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 32,000 0 0
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 0 0 0
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 400 91,014 0 24,311 24,311
Total, Federal Revenues 400 174,128 174,528 0 24,311 24,311
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 105,521 105,521 19,080 19,080
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 25,891 15,001 40,892 6,397 0 6,397
Total, Other State Revenues 25,891 120,522 146,413 6,397 19,080 25,477
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 500 0 500 36 0 36
Total, Local Revenues 500 0 500 36 0 36
5.  TOTAL REVENUES 1,536,278 294,650 1,830,928 302,685 43,391 346,076
12/14/2021

15 of 742

Page 1 of



B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries

Teachers' Salaries 1100 339,019 187,124 526,143 77,524 42,468 119,992
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 24,526 16,837 41,363 5,908 4,391 10,299
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 46,117 39,720 85,837 15,314 3,086 18,400
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Certificated Salaries 409,662 243,681 653,343 98,746 49,945 148,691
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 10,975 0 10,975 12,709 0 12,709
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 10,975 0 10,975 12,709 0 12,709
3. Employee Benefits
3101-3102 84,801 14,422 99,223 16,499 3,706 20,205
PERS 3201-3202 0 0 0 0 0 0
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 6,780 3,533 10,313 2,404 882 3,286
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 105,139 37,417 142,556 25,049 5,954 31,003
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 5,679 3,290 8,969 1,505 674 2,179
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 8,413 4,874 13,287 2,229 999 3,228
Retiree Benefits 3701-3702 0 0 0 0 0 0
PERS Reduction (for revenue limit funded schools) 3801-3802 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Employee Benefits 210,812 63,536 274,348 47,686 12,215 59,901
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0 9,685 9,685 0 0 0
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 265,402 0 265,402 90,713 0 90,713
Materials and Supplies 4300 127,544 0 127,544 37,941 0 37,941
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 84,053 0 84,053 26,067 0 26,067
Food 4700 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Books and Supplies 476,999 9,685 486,684 154,721 0 154,721
Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 243,472 36,000 279,472 82,812 2,250 85,062
Travel and Conferences 5200 15,571 0 15,571 792 0 792
Dues and Memberships 5300 2,705 0 2,705 1,078 0 1,078
Insurance 5400 293 0 293 293 0 293
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 1,655 0 1,655 234 0 234
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 16,599 0 16,599 5,389 0 5,389
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 0 0 0 0 0 0
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 81,327 127,131 208,458 25,866 2,179 28,045
Communications 5900 24,197 0 24,197 3,394 0 3,394
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 385,819 163,131 548,950 119,858 4,429 124,287
6. Capital Outlay
(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for modified
accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 0 0 0 0 0 0
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0 0 0 0 0 0
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0 0 0 0 0 0
Equipment 6400 0 0 0 0 0 0
Equipment Replacement 6500 0 0 0 0 0 0
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 0
7.  Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 0 0 0 0 0 0
Debt Service:
Interest 7438 0 0 0 0 0 0
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Other Outgo 0 0 0 0 0 0
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,494,267 480,033 1,974,300 433,720 66,589 500,309
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 42,011 (185,383) (143,372) (131,035) (23,198) (154,233)

12/14/2021

16 of 742

Page 2 of



D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 0 0 0 0 0 0
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
(must net to zero) 8980-8999 (185,383) 185,383 0 (23,198) 23,198 0
4.  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES (185,383) 185,383 0 (23,198) 23,198 0
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (143,372) 0 (143,372) (154,233) 0 (154,233)
F.  FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. AsofJulyl 9791 369,561 0 369,561 369,561 0 369,561
b.  Adjustments/Restatements to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 2,245 0 2,245 2,245 0 2,245
c.  Adjusted Beginning Balance 371,806 0 371,806 371,806 0 371,806
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F1c) 228,434 0 228,434 217,573 0 217,573
Components of Ending Fund Balance (Optional):
Reserve for Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 0 0 0
Reserve for Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 0 0 0 0
Reserve for Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 0 1,501 0 1,501
Reserve for All Others 9719 0 0
General Reserve 9730 0 0
Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0 0
Designated for Economic Uncertainties 9770 * 0 0
Other Designations 9775, 9780 0 0
Undesignated / Unappropriated Amount 9790 * 228,434 0 228,434 216,072 0 216,072
* Percent of Total Expenditures and Other Uses| 11.57%] 0.00%] 11.57%] 43.19%] 0.00%] 43.19%
Description Object Code | Unrestricted |  Restricted | Total | Unrestricted | Restricted | Total
G. ASSETS
1. Cash
In County Treasury 9110 0 0 0
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0 0 0
In Banks 9120 992,172 0 992,172
In Revolving Fund 9130 0 0 0
With Fiscal Agent 9135 0 0 0
Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0 0 0
2. Investments 9150 0 0 0
3. Accounts Receivable 9200 (50,213) 0 (50,213)
4. Due from Grantor Government 9290 2,245 0 2,245
5. Stores 9320 0 0 0
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 1,501 0 1,501
7. Other Current Assets 9340 0 0 0
8. Capital Assets (for accrual basis only) 9400-9499 0 0 0
9. TOTAL ASSETS 945,705 0 945,705
H. LIABILITIES
1. Accounts Payable 9500 728,132 0 728,132
2. Due to Grantor Government 9590 0 0 0
3. Current Loans 9640 0 0 0
4. Deferred Revenue 9650 0 0 0
5. Long-Term Liabilities (for accrual basis only) 9660-9669 0 0 0
6. TOTAL LIABILITIES 728,132 0 728,132
l. FUND BALANCE
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G9-H6)
(must agree with Line F2) 217,573 0 217,573
ADA ESTIMATES:
Estimated P2 ADA for Revised Budget 149
Estimated P2 ADA as of October 31 134

12/14/2021

17 of 742

Page 3 of



CHARTER SCHOOL 2021/2022 First Interim Report
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

Actuals through October 31, 2021

CHARTER SCHOOL CERTIFICATION

Charter School Name: California Connections Academy North Bay
CDS #: 17-64055-0129601
Charter Approving Entity: Middletown Unified School District
County: Lake
Charter #: 1653

To the entity that approved the charter school:
( x ) 2021/22 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33(a)(3).

Signed: Date:
Charter School Official

Printed
Name: LaChelle Carter Title:  Director of Finance

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
( ) 2021/22 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33(a)(3).

Signed: Date:
Authorized Representative of
Charter Approving Entity

Printed
Name: Title:

For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School:
Frances Sassin
Name Name
Director of Business Services
Title Title
949-306-8498
Telephone Telephone
fsassin@calca.connectionsacademy.org
E-mail address E-mail address

18 of 742
12/14/2021 40f4


mailto:fsassin@calca.connectionsacademy.org

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022
First Interim/October 31st - Due December 15th

Second Interim/January 31st - Due March 15th

Charter School Name:

CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:
County:

Charter #:

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:
(Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below)

CHARTER SCHOOL INTERIM BUDGET REPORT

California Connections Academy @Ripon

39-68650-0125849

Ripon Unified School District

San Joaquin

1398

Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay/Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

Projected Budget Actual To-Date
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
Charter Schools State Aid - Current Year 8011 6,342,124 6,342,124 1,319,195 1,319,195
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current year 8012 5,804,183 5,804,183 1,207,300 1,207,300
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0 0 0 0
Transfers to charters for in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 2,242,413 2,242,413 466,433 466,433
Other LCFF transfers 8091,8097 0 0 0 0
Total, LCFF Sources 14,388,720 0 14,388,720 2,992,928 0 2,992,928
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE on last page)
No Child Left Behind 8290 263,767 0 0
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 228,800 0 0
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 0 0 0
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 3,700 626,821 0 2,929 2,929
Total, Federal Revenues 3,700 1,119,388 1,123,088 0 2,929 2,929
3.  Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 1,026,982 1,026,982 194,913 194,913
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 231,826 173,959 405,785 67,885 0 67,885
Total, Other State Revenues 231,826 1,200,941 1,432,767 67,885 194,913 262,798
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 8,000 0 8,000 559 0 559
Total, Local Revenues 8,000 0 8,000 559 0 559
5. TOTAL REVENUES 14,632,246 2,320,329 16,952,575 3,061,372 197,842 3,259,214
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Teachers' Salaries 1100 3,502,014 611,811 4,113,825 685,115 120,806 805,921
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 321,801 0 321,801 33,030 35,761 68,791
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 375,598 323,504 699,102 124,723 25,134 149,857
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Certificated Salaries 4,199,413 935,315 5,134,728 842,868 181,701 1,024,569
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 89,389 0 89,389 103,505 0 103,505
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 89,389 0 89,389 103,505 0 103,505
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 689,507 117,305 806,812 134,556 28,696 163,252
PERS 3201-3202 0 0 0 0 0 0
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 67,730 13,562 81,292 20,182 2,592 22,774
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 971,660 172,403 1,144,063 210,092 33,272 243,364
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 57,899 12,627 70,526 12,816 2,413 15,229
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 85,776 18,706 104,482 18,986 3,575 22,561
Retiree Benefits 3701-3702 0 0 0 0 0 0
PERS Reduction (for revenue limit funded schools) 3801-3802 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Employee Benefits 1,872,572 334,603 2,207,175 396,632 70,548 467,180
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0 0 0 0 0 0
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 2,309,389 173,959 2,483,348 821,330 0 821,330
Materials and Supplies 4300 1,168,497 0 1,168,497 359,436 12,167 371,603
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 927,250 0 927,250 261,817 0 261,817
Food 4700 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Books and Supplies 4,405,136 173,959 4,579,095 1,442,583 12,167 1,454,750
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 2,292,444 332,850 2,625,294 783,824 31,800 815,624
Travel and Conferences 5200 73,743 0 73,743 6,986 0 6,986
Dues and Memberships 5300 22,210 0 22,210 10,474 0 10,474
Insurance 5400 2,384 0 2,384 2,384 0 2,384
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 13,456 0 13,456 1,905 0 1,905
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 122,434 0 122,434 31,766 0 31,766
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 0 0 0 0 0 0
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 698,526 1,149,175 1,847,701 232,633 97,618 330,251
Communications 5900 218,967 0 218,967 30,313 0 30,313
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 3,444,164 1,482,025 4,926,189 1,100,285 129,418 1,229,703
6. Capital Outlay
19 of 742
12/14/2021 lof3 Page 1 of



(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for modified
accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 0 0 0 0 0 0
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0 0 0 0 0 0
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0 0 0 0 0 0
Equipment 6400 0 0 0 0 0 0
Equipment Replacement 6500 0 0 0 0 0 0
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 0
7.  Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 0 0 0 0 0 0
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 0 0 0 0 0 0
Debt Service:
Interest 7438 0 0 0 0 0 0
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Other Outgo 0 0 0 0 0 0
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,010,674 2,925,902 16,936,576 3,885,873 393,834 4,279,707
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 621,572 (605,573) 15,999 (824,501) (195,992) (1,020,493)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 0 0 0 0 0 0
3.  Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
(must net to zero) 8980-8999 (605,573) 605,573 0 (195,992) 195,992 0
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES (605,573) 605,573 0 (195,992) 195,992 0
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 15,999 0 15,999 (1,020,493) 0 (1,020,493)
F.  FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. Asoflulyl 9791 690,202 0 690,202 690,202 0 690,202
b.  Adjustments/Restatements to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 90,340 0 90,340 90,340 0 90,340
c.  Adjusted Beginning Balance 780,542 0 780,542 780,542 0 780,542
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + Fic) 796,541 0 796,541 (239,951) 0 (239,951)
Components of Ending Fund Balance (Optional):
Reserve for Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 0 0 0
Reserve for Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 0 0 0 0
Reserve for Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 0 0 0 0
Reserve for All Others 9719 0 0 0 0
General Reserve 9730 0 0 0 0
Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0 0 0
Designated for Economic Uncertainties 9770 * 0 0 0 0
Other Designations 9775, 9780 0 0 0 0
Undesignated / Unappropriated Amount 9790 * 796,541 0 796,541 (239,951) 0 (239,951)
* Percent of Total Expenditures and Other Uses [ 4.70%| 0.00%| 4.70%] 5.61%] 0.00%] 5.61%
Description Object Code | Unrestricted |  Restricted | Total | “unrestricted | Restricted | Total
G. ASSETS
1. Cash
In County Treasury 9110 0 0 0
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0 0 0
In Banks 9120 5,142,140 0 5,142,140
In Revolving Fund 9130 0 0 0
With Fiscal Agent 9135 0 0 0
Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0 0 0
2. Investments 9150 0 0 0
3. Accounts Receivable 9200 416,381 0 416,381
4.  Due from Grantor Government 9290 90,340 0 90,340
5. Stores 9320 0 0 0
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 19,616 0 19,616
7. Other Current Assets 9340 0 0 0
8. Capital Assets (for accrual basis only) 9400-9499 0 0 0
9. TOTAL ASSETS 5,668,477 0 5,668,477
H. LIABILITIES
1. Accounts Payable 9500 5,834,502 0 5,834,502
2. Due to Grantor Government 9590 0 0 0
3. Current Loans 9640 0 0 0
4. Deferred Revenue 9650 73,926 0 73,926
5. Long-Term Liabilities (for accrual basis only) 9660-9669 0 0 0
6. TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,908,428 0 5,908,428
I FUND BALANCE
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G9-H6)
(must agree with Line F2) (239,951) 0 (239,951)
ADA ESTIMATES:
Estimated P2 ADA for Revised Budget 1432
Estimated P2 ADA as of October 31 1373
20 of 742

12/14/2021 20f3 Page 2 of



CHARTER SCHOOL 2021/2022 First Interim Report
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM
Actuals through October 31, 2021

CHARTER SCHOOL CERTIFICATION

Charter School Name: California Connections Academy @Ripon
CDS #: 39-68650-0125849
Charter Approving Entity: Ripon Unified School District
County: San Joaquin
Charter #: 1398

To the entity that approved the charter school:
2021/22 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33(a)(3).

Signed: Date 14-Dec-21
Charter School Official

Printed
Name: LaChelle Carter Title Director of Finance

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
2021/22 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33(a)(3).

Signed: Date
Authorized Representative of
Charter Approving Entity

Printed
Name: Title

For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School:

Michelle Harmon Frances Sassin

Name Name

Chief Business Official Director of Business Services

Title Title

209-293-1985 949-306-8498

Telephone Telephone

mharmon@riponusd.net fsassin@calca.connectionsacademy.org
E-mail address E-mail address

21 of 742


mailto:mharmon@riponusd.net
mailto:fsassin@calca.connectionsacademy.org

| Year Ending June 30, 2022 CHARTER SCHOOL INTERIM BUDGET REPORT
First Interim/October 31st - Due December 15th
Second Interim/January 31st - Due March 15th

Charter School Name: California Connections Academy Southern California

CDS #: 30-66464-0106765

Charter Approving Entity: Capistrano Unified School District

County: Orange

Charter #: 664

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

(Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below)

Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)
Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay/Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

12/14/2021

Projected Budget Actual To-Date
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
Charter Schools State Aid - Current Year 8011 10,361,206 10,361,206 2,193,103 2,193,103
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current year 8012 917,561 917,561 194,215 194,215
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0 0 0 0
Transfers to charters for in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 33,299,990 33,299,990 7,048,438 7,048,438
Other LCFF transfers 8091,8097 0 0 0 0
Total, LCFF Sources 44,578,757 0 44,578,757 9,435,756 0 9,435,756
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE on last page)
No Child Left Behind 8290 874,889 874,889 220,441 220,441
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 653,400 653,400 0 0
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 0 0 0 0
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 10,600 1,922,794 1,933,394 0 517,505 517,505
Total, Federal Revenues 10,600 3,451,083 3,461,683 0 737,946 737,946
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 3,156,190 3,156,190 612,334 612,334
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 778,677 506,962 1,285,639 213,121 61,328 213,121
Total, Other State Revenues 778,677 3,663,152 4,441,829 213,121 673,662 886,783
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 24,000 0 24,000 2,962 0 2,962
Total, Local Revenues 24,000 0 24,000 2,962 0 2,962
5.  TOTAL REVENUES 45,392,034 7,114,235 52,506,269 9,651,839 1,411,608 11,063,447
22 of 742

Page 1 of



B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Teachers' Salaries 1100 10,566,382 1,845,186 12,411,568 1,579,723 876,108 2,455,831
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 971,294 0 971,294 78,065 131,748 209,813
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 1,130,430 973,644 2,104,074 375,378 75,645 451,023
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Certificated Salaries 12,668,106 2,818,830 15,486,936 2,033,166 1,083,501 3,116,667
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 269,032 0 269,032 311,516 0 311,516
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 269,032 0 269,032 311,516 0 311,516
3.  Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 2,074,707 352,985 2,427,692 404,480 86,301 490,781
PERS 3201-3202 0 0 0 0 0 0
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 204,268 40,873 245,141 60,816 8,207 69,023
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 2,932,822 517,663 3,450,485 621,010 98,926 719,936
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 174,651 38,054 212,705 38,640 7,641 46,281
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 258,743 56,377 315,120 57,244 11,320 68,564
Retiree Benefits 3701-3702 0 0 0 0 0 0
PERS Reduction (for revenue limit funded schools) 3801-3802 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Employee Benefits 5,645,191 1,005,952 6,651,143 1,182,190 212,395 1,394,585
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0 0 0 0 0 0
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 6,915,512 287,300 7,202,812 2,194,096 187,131 2,381,227
Materials and Supplies 4300 3,628,443 0 3,628,443 1,126,881 36,833 1,163,714
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 2,451,172 0 2,451,172 736,958 0 736,958
Food 4700 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Books and Supplies 12,995,127 287,300 13,282,427 4,057,935 223,964 4,281,899
Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 7,401,823 899,700 8,301,523 2,517,889 86,850 2,604,739
Travel and Conferences 5200 240,285 0 240,285 32,658 0 32,658
Dues and Memberships 5300 67,869 0 67,869 25,721 0 25,721
Insurance 5400 7,175 ] 7,175 7,175 0 7,175
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 40,497 0 40,497 5,735 0 5,735
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 364,999 0 364,999 95,606 0 95,606
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 0 0 0 0 0 0
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 2,256,643 3,779,795 6,036,438 684,828 427,270 1,112,098
Communications 5900 655,740 0 655,740 88,581 0 88,581
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 11,035,031 4,679,495 15,714,526 3,458,193 514,120 3,972,313
6. Capital Outlay
(Obijects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for modified
accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 0 0 0 0 0 0
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0 0 0 0 0 0
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0 0 0 0 0 0
Equipment 6400 0 0 0 0 0 0
Equipment Replacement 6500 0 0 0 0 0 0
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 2,167 0 2,167 723 0 723
Total, Capital Outlay 2,167 0 2,167 723 0 723
7.  Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 0 0 0 0 0 0
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 0 0 0 0 0 0
Debt Service:
Interest 7438 0 0 0 0 0 0
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total, Other Outgo 0 0 0 0 0 0
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 42,614,654 8,791,577 51,406,231 11,043,723 2,033,980 13,077,703
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 2,777,380 (1,677,342) 1,100,038 (1,391,884) (622,372) (2,014,256)
23 of 742

12/14/2021

Page 2 of



D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 0 0 0 0 0 0
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
(must net to zero) 8980-8999 (1,677,342) 1,677,342 0 (622,372) 622,372 0
4.  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES (1,677,342) 1,677,342 0 (622,372) 622,372 0
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 1,100,038 0 1,100,038 (2,014,256) 0 (2,014,256)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. Asoflulyl 9791 4,233,171 0 4,233,171 4,233,171 0 4,233,171
b.  Adjustments/Restatements to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 265,056 0 265,056 265,056 0 265,056
c.  Adjusted Beginning Balance 4,498,227 0 4,498,227 4,498,227 0 4,498,227
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F1c) 5,598,265 0 5,598,265 2,483,971 0 2,483,971
Components of Ending Fund Balance (Optional):
Reserve for Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 0 0 0
Reserve for Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 0 0 0 0
Reserve for Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 0 34,473 0 34,473
Reserve for All Others 9719 0 0
General Reserve 9730 0 0
Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0 0
Designated for Economic Uncertainties 9770 * 0 0
Other Designations 9775, 9780 0 0
Undesignated / Unappropriated Amount 9790 * 5,598,265 0 5,598,265 2,449,498 0 2,449,498
* Percent of Total Expenditures and Other Uses| 10.89%| 0.00%] 10.89%| 18.73%| 0.00%] 18.73%
Description Object Code [ Unrestricted \ Restricted \ Total ] Unrestricted \ Restricted \ Total
G. ASSETS
1. Cash
In County Treasury 9110 1,874,175 0 1,874,175
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0 0 0
In Banks 9120 6,780,102 0 6,780,102
In Revolving Fund 9130 235 0 235
With Fiscal Agent 9135 0 0 0
Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0 0 0
2. Investments 9150 0 0 0
3. Accounts Receivable 9200 (505,648) 0 (505,648)
4.  Due from Grantor Government 9290 265,056 0 265,056
5. Stores 9320 0 0 0
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 34,473 0 34,473
7.  Other Current Assets 9340 20,287 0 20,287
8.  Capital Assets (for accrual basis only) 9400-9499 25,656 0 25,656
9. TOTAL ASSETS 8,494,336 0 8,494,336
H. LIABILITIES
1. Accounts Payable 9500 5,971,319 0 5,971,319
2. Due to Grantor Government 9590 0 0 0
3. Current Loans 9640 0 0 0
4.  Deferred Revenue 9650 39,046 0 39,046
5. Long-Term Liabilities (for accrual basis only) 9660-9669 0 0 0
6.  TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,010,365 0 6,010,365
8 FUND BALANCE
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G9-H6)
(must agree with Line F2) 2,483,971 0 2,483,971
ADA ESTIMATES:
Estimated P2 ADA for Budget 4420
Estimated P2 ADA as of October 31 4315
24 of 742

12/14/2021

Page 3 of



CHARTER SCHOOL 2021/22 First Interim Report
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM
Actuals through October 31, 2021

CHARTER SCHOOL CERTIFICATION

Charter School Name: California Connections Academy Southern California
CDS #: 30-66464-0106765
Charter Approving Entity: Capistrano Unified School Distri
County: Orange
Charter #: 664

To the entity that approved the charter school:
2021/22 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33(a)(3).

Signed: Date: 14-Dec-21
Charter School Official

Printed
Name: LaChelle Carter Title: Director of Finance

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
2021/22 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33(a)(3).

Signed: Date:
Authorized Representative of
Charter Approving Entity

Printed
Name: Title:

For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School:

Kathleen Lange Frances Sassin

Name Name

Manager, Fiscal Services Director of Business Services

Title Title

949-234-9328 949-306-8498

Telephone Telephone

klange@capousd.org fsassin@calca.connectionsacademy.org
E-mail address E-mail address

25 of 742


mailto:klange@capousd.org
mailto:fsassin@calca.connectionsacademy.org

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
California Connections Academy Central Coast Richard Savage rsavage@calca.connectionsacademy.org
Executive Director 9494611667

The Educator Effectiveness Block Grant (EEBG) is a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.

As a condition of receiving funds for educator effectiveness, LEAs shall develop and adopt a plan for expenditure of funds, which requires the plan to be
explained in a public meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school before its
adoption in a subsequent meeting. Funds may be expended for the purposes identified in Assembly Bill 130, Chapter 44, Section 22 and Assembly Bill
167, Chapter 252, Section 9 and mentioned below in the “Planned Use of Funds” section. These expenditures may take place over fiscal years 2021-22,
2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25, and 2025-26. LEAs may use these allocated funds to provide professional learning for teachers, administrators,
paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.
The funding is distributed in an equal amount per unit of full-time equivalent certificated and classified staff as reported in California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data and California Basic Educational Data System for the 2020-21 fiscal year. This funding for certificated and classified staff shall not
exceed the total certificated staff and classified staff count.

Expenditure Plan

Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA
$9,535.00

The following table provides the LEA’s expenditure plan for how it will use EEBG funds to provide professional learning for teachers,
administrators, paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity,
quality, and effectiveness. The allowable use categories are listed below.

Allowable Use of Funds Planned Use of Funds (Actions) Planned Expenditures
1. Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an Developing and refining instructional coaching capacity |{$6,198.00

instructional setting and beginning teacher or to enhance educator practices, to improve student

administrator induction, including, but not limited to, outcomes, and to increase teacher retention. The

coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local |Instructional Coaching Program at California

need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations Connections Academy will build the foundation of its
with a focus on retaining teachers, and offering work from the research found in "The Definitive Guide
structured feedback and coaching systems organized |to Instructional Coaching." The program will follow the

26 of 742
Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Central Coast Page 1 of 6


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.proofpoint.com*2Fv2*2Furl*3Fu*3Dhttps-3A__leginfo.legislature.ca.gov_faces_billTextClient.xhtml-3Fbill-5Fid-3D202120220AB130-26search-5Fkeywords-3DEducator-2BEffectiveness*26d*3DDwMFAg*26c*3DSIStQSL0VMIUJoLS-Q8giiFlA-AKdP7tpJHyQh8DeXk*26r*3DsCVk5hxDzz279zv20qe4YFc83-NyI4szt5PwHPmXSUw*26m*3D43v9K9zY3JHxmNgSFESgS1_h1GQz3idDcu0YFKSFO8s*26s*3D8RdCCEU3-EbbmNq6yUPABP1NskQMpEV7QbQMtK8Gjik*26e*3D&data=04*7C01*7Cpatricia.karlin*40sdcoe.net*7Cc40f0d4b6a6d4e2e697908d989147946*7Cfd6cc79e7b6944d0b8cdaf4a102bd0d6*7C1*7C0*7C637691543307477086*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000&sdata=GSoyYh1v1Abt*2FTdwgxFvnh3OHxJ*2BBqKlDwPfrixznzE*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!LqsEMg!FsW425f4mps_gpcAxRLTWhdQpYBv2HXRQRYy3hvZXJJ-Tn5qmR5gOZtfLJsA$
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167

Allowable Use of Funds

Planned Use of Funds (Actions)

Planned Expenditures

around social-emotional learning, including, but not
limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-
management, social awareness, relationships, and
responsible decision making skills, improving teacher
attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and
supporting learning communities for educators to
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience.

identified seven factors for success: 1. Partnership, 2.
Communication, 3. Leadership, 4. Impact Cycles, 5.
Data, 6. Teaching Strategies, and 7. System Support.
This professional learning will include teachers.

2. Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned
instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all
subject areas, including English language arts, history-
social science, science, technology, engineering,
mathematics, and computer science.

3. Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and
lead to accelerated learning.

4. Strategies to implement social-emotional learning,
trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access
to mental health services, and other approaches that
improve pupil well-being.

5. Practices to create a positive school climate,
including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training
around implicit bias, providing positive behavioral
supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a
schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural
and ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination,
harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual
or perceived characteristics, including disability, gender,
gender identity, gender expression, language,
nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual
orientation.

Strengthen school culture by providing professional
development opportunities focused on equity and unity.
The professional development will be provided by an
outside organization(s) with a proven track record and
expertise needed to ensure this work be successful.
The professional development opportunities will be
offered both during summer and the school year to
meet the needs and schedules of all staff. This
professional learning will include teachers,
administrators, and classified staff that interact with
students.

$3,337.00

6. Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including,
but not limited to, universal design for learning, best
practices for early identification, and development of
individualized education programs for individuals with
exceptional needs.

7. Instruction and education to support implementing
effective language acquisition programs for English

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Central Coast

27 of 742
Page 2 of 6



Allowable Use of Funds

Planned Use of Funds (Actions)

Planned Expenditures

learners, which may include integrated
languagedevelopment within and across content areas
and building and strengthening capacity to increase
bilingual and biliterate proficiency.

8. New professional learning networks for educators
not already engaged in an education-related
professional learning network to support the
requirements of subdivision (c).

9. Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate
ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section
51226.7 into pupil instruction for grades 7 to 12,
inclusive.

10. Instruction, education, and strategies for
certificated and classified educators in early childhood
education, or childhood development.

Subtotal

9,535.00

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Central Coast

28 of 742
Page 3 of 6



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan Instructions

Introduction
A program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state special schools to provide
professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.

For additional information regarding Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funding please see the web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp.

Purpose and Requirements
As noted in the Introduction, a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness:

e To ensure professional development meets educator and pupil needs, local educational agencies are encouraged to allow
school site and content staff to identify the topic or topics of professional learning. Professional learning provided
pursuant to this section shall do both of the following:

o Be content focused, incorporate active learning, support collaboration, use models of effective practice, provide
coaching and expert support, offer feedback and reflection, and be of sustained duration.

o As applicable, be aligned to the academic content standards adopted pursuant to Sections 51226, 60605, 60605.1,
60605.2, 60605.3, 60605.4, 60605.8, and 60605.11, and the model curriculum adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7, as
those sections read on June 30, 2020, and former Section 60605.85, as that section read on June 30, 2014.

Areas that to be considered for funding as outlined in Education Code include:

(1) Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an instructional setting and beginning teacher or administrator induction, including, but
not limited to, coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations with a focus
on retaining teachers, and offering structured feedback and coaching systems organized around social-emotional learning, including,
but not limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-management, social awareness, relationships, and responsible decision-
making skills, improving teacher attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and supporting learning communities for educators to
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience.

(2) Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all subject areas,
including English language arts, history-social science, science, technology, engineering, mathematics, and computer science.
(3) Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and lead to accelerated learning.

(4) Strategies to implement social-emotional learning, trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access to mental health
services, and other approaches that improve pupil well-being.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Central Coast 29 of 7ﬂ’%ge 40f6


https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp

(5) Practices to create a positive school climate, including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training around implicit bias, providing
positive behavioral supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural and
ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual or perceived characteristics,
including disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, language, nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual orientation.

(6) Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including, but not limited to, universal design for learning, best practices for early
identification, and development of individualized education programs for individuals with exceptional needs.

(7) Instruction and education to support implementing effective language acquisition programs for English learners, which may
include integrated language development within and across content areas, and building and strengthening capacity to increase bilingual
and biliterate proficiency.

(8) New professional learning networks for educators not already engaged in an education-related professional learning network to
support the requirements of subdivision (c) - see slide 12 for subdivision (c).

(9) Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7 into pupil
instruction for grades 7 to 12, inclusive.

(10) Instruction, education, and strategies for certificated and classified educators in early childhood education, or childhood
development.

Instructions to complete the template:

Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA
Provide the total amount of Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds the LEA is awarded.

Allowable Use of Funds Table
The table is in three parts, Allowable Use of Funds, Planned Use of Funds (Actions), and Planned Expenditures. Data is only
required in the Planned Use of Funds and Planned Expenditures columns.

(1) Allowable Use of Funds
The LEA must specify the amount of EEBG funds that it intends to use to implement a planned action. This column is
prepopulated with the allowable uses of funds. There is no need to input additional information in this column.
(2) Planned Use of Funds (Actions)
e Provide a description of the action(s) the LEA will implement using EEBG funds. The description can be brief and/or in list
form. Include the group that will receive the professional learning (teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals who work
with students and classified staff that interact with students).

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Central Coast 30 of 7fl%ge 50f6



e An LEA has the flexibility to include planned use of funds/actions described in one or more areas list under Allowable Use
of Funds. It is not required to include actions for every allowable use of funds listed.
(3) Planned Expenditures
Specify the amount of funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s). The amount of funds included in this section
should reflect the total funds planned to be expended over the life of the grant.

Fiscal Requirements
As a condition of receiving funds, a school district, COE, charter school, or state special school shall do both of the following:
¢ On orbefore December 30, 2021, develop and adopt a plan delineating the expenditure of funds apportioned pursuant to this section, including
the professional development of teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals, and classified staff. The plan shall be presented in a public
meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school, before its adoption
in a subsequent public meeting.
e On or before September 30, 2026, report detailed expenditure information to CDE, including, but not limited to, specific purchases
made and the number of teachers, administrators, paraprofessional educators, or classified staff that received professional
development. The CDE shall determine the format for this report.

Funding apportioned pursuant to this section is subject to the annual audits required by Section 41020.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Central Coast 31 of 7ﬂ’%ge 6 of 6



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
California Connections Academy Central Valley Richard Savage rsavage@calca.connectionsacademy.org
Executive Director 9494611667

The Educator Effectiveness Block Grant (EEBG) is a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.

As a condition of receiving funds for educator effectiveness, LEAs shall develop and adopt a plan for expenditure of funds, which requires the plan to be
explained in a public meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school before its
adoption in a subsequent meeting. Funds may be expended for the purposes identified in Assembly Bill 130, Chapter 44, Section 22 and Assembly Bill
167, Chapter 252, Section 9 and mentioned below in the “Planned Use of Funds” section. These expenditures may take place over fiscal years 2021-22,
2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25, and 2025-26. LEAs may use these allocated funds to provide professional learning for teachers, administrators,
paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.
The funding is distributed in an equal amount per unit of full-time equivalent certificated and classified staff as reported in California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data and California Basic Educational Data System for the 2020-21 fiscal year. This funding for certificated and classified staff shall not
exceed the total certificated staff and classified staff count.

Expenditure Plan

Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA
$76,281.00

The following table provides the LEA’s expenditure plan for how it will use EEBG funds to provide professional learning for teachers,
administrators, paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity,
quality, and effectiveness. The allowable use categories are listed below.

Allowable Use of Funds Planned Use of Funds (Actions) Planned Expenditures
1. Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an Developing and refining instructional coaching capacity |$49,583.00
instructional setting and beginning teacher or to enhance educator practices, to improve student

administrator induction, including, but not limited to, outcomes, and to increase teacher retention. The

coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local |Instructional Coaching Program at California

need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations Connections Academy will build the foundation of its
with a focus on retaining teachers, and offering work from the research found in "The Definitive Guide
structured feedback and coaching systems organized |to Instructional Coaching." The program will follow the

32 of 742
Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Central Valley Page 1 of 6


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.proofpoint.com*2Fv2*2Furl*3Fu*3Dhttps-3A__leginfo.legislature.ca.gov_faces_billTextClient.xhtml-3Fbill-5Fid-3D202120220AB130-26search-5Fkeywords-3DEducator-2BEffectiveness*26d*3DDwMFAg*26c*3DSIStQSL0VMIUJoLS-Q8giiFlA-AKdP7tpJHyQh8DeXk*26r*3DsCVk5hxDzz279zv20qe4YFc83-NyI4szt5PwHPmXSUw*26m*3D43v9K9zY3JHxmNgSFESgS1_h1GQz3idDcu0YFKSFO8s*26s*3D8RdCCEU3-EbbmNq6yUPABP1NskQMpEV7QbQMtK8Gjik*26e*3D&data=04*7C01*7Cpatricia.karlin*40sdcoe.net*7Cc40f0d4b6a6d4e2e697908d989147946*7Cfd6cc79e7b6944d0b8cdaf4a102bd0d6*7C1*7C0*7C637691543307477086*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000&sdata=GSoyYh1v1Abt*2FTdwgxFvnh3OHxJ*2BBqKlDwPfrixznzE*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!LqsEMg!FsW425f4mps_gpcAxRLTWhdQpYBv2HXRQRYy3hvZXJJ-Tn5qmR5gOZtfLJsA$
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167

Allowable Use of Funds

Planned Use of Funds (Actions)

Planned Expenditures

around social-emotional learning, including, but not
limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-
management, social awareness, relationships, and
responsible decision making skills, improving teacher
attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and
supporting learning communities for educators to
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience.

identified seven factors for success: 1. Partnership, 2.
Communication, 3. Leadership, 4. Impact Cycles, 5.
Data, 6. Teaching Strategies, and 7. System Support.
This professional learning will include teachers.

2. Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned
instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all
subject areas, including English language arts, history-
social science, science, technology, engineering,
mathematics, and computer science.

3. Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and
lead to accelerated learning.

4. Strategies to implement social-emotional learning,
trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access
to mental health services, and other approaches that
improve pupil well-being.

5. Practices to create a positive school climate, Strengthen school culture by providing professional $26,698.00
including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training |development opportunities focused on equity and unity.
around implicit bias, providing positive behavioral The professional development will be provided by an
supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a |outside organization(s) with a proven track record and
schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural |expertise needed to ensure this work be successful.
and ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, | The professional development opportunities will be
harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual |offered both during summer and the school year to
or perceived characteristics, including disability, gender, | meet the needs and schedules of all staff. This
gender identity, gender expression, language, professional learning will include teachers,
nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual administrators, and classified staff that interact with
orientation. students.
6. Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including,
but not limited to, universal design for learning, best
practices for early identification, and development of
individualized education programs for individuals with
exceptional needs.
7. Instruction and education to support implementing
effective language acquisition programs for English
33 of 742

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Central Valley

Page 2 of 6



Allowable Use of Funds

Planned Use of Funds (Actions)

Planned Expenditures

learners, which may include integrated
languagedevelopment within and across content areas
and building and strengthening capacity to increase
bilingual and biliterate proficiency.

8. New professional learning networks for educators
not already engaged in an education-related
professional learning network to support the
requirements of subdivision (c).

9. Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate
ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section
51226.7 into pupil instruction for grades 7 to 12,
inclusive.

10. Instruction, education, and strategies for
certificated and classified educators in early childhood
education, or childhood development.

Subtotal

76,281.00

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Central Valley

34 of 742
Page 3 of 6



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan Instructions

Introduction
A program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state special schools to provide
professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.

For additional information regarding Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funding please see the web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp.

Purpose and Requirements
As noted in the Introduction, a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness:

e To ensure professional development meets educator and pupil needs, local educational agencies are encouraged to allow
school site and content staff to identify the topic or topics of professional learning. Professional learning provided
pursuant to this section shall do both of the following:

o Be content focused, incorporate active learning, support collaboration, use models of effective practice, provide
coaching and expert support, offer feedback and reflection, and be of sustained duration.

o As applicable, be aligned to the academic content standards adopted pursuant to Sections 51226, 60605, 60605.1,
60605.2, 60605.3, 60605.4, 60605.8, and 60605.11, and the model curriculum adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7, as
those sections read on June 30, 2020, and former Section 60605.85, as that section read on June 30, 2014.

Areas that to be considered for funding as outlined in Education Code include:

(1) Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an instructional setting and beginning teacher or administrator induction, including, but
not limited to, coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations with a focus
on retaining teachers, and offering structured feedback and coaching systems organized around social-emotional learning, including,
but not limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-management, social awareness, relationships, and responsible decision-
making skills, improving teacher attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and supporting learning communities for educators to
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience.

(2) Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all subject areas,
including English language arts, history-social science, science, technology, engineering, mathematics, and computer science.
(3) Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and lead to accelerated learning.

(4) Strategies to implement social-emotional learning, trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access to mental health
services, and other approaches that improve pupil well-being.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Central Valley 35 of 7ﬂ’%ge 40f6


https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp

(5) Practices to create a positive school climate, including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training around implicit bias, providing
positive behavioral supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural and
ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual or perceived characteristics,
including disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, language, nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual orientation.

(6) Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including, but not limited to, universal design for learning, best practices for early
identification, and development of individualized education programs for individuals with exceptional needs.

(7) Instruction and education to support implementing effective language acquisition programs for English learners, which may
include integrated language development within and across content areas, and building and strengthening capacity to increase bilingual
and biliterate proficiency.

(8) New professional learning networks for educators not already engaged in an education-related professional learning network to
support the requirements of subdivision (c) - see slide 12 for subdivision (c).

(9) Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7 into pupil
instruction for grades 7 to 12, inclusive.

(10) Instruction, education, and strategies for certificated and classified educators in early childhood education, or childhood
development.

Instructions to complete the template:

Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA
Provide the total amount of Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds the LEA is awarded.

Allowable Use of Funds Table
The table is in three parts, Allowable Use of Funds, Planned Use of Funds (Actions), and Planned Expenditures. Data is only
required in the Planned Use of Funds and Planned Expenditures columns.

(1) Allowable Use of Funds
The LEA must specify the amount of EEBG funds that it intends to use to implement a planned action. This column is
prepopulated with the allowable uses of funds. There is no need to input additional information in this column.
(2) Planned Use of Funds (Actions)
e Provide a description of the action(s) the LEA will implement using EEBG funds. The description can be brief and/or in list
form. Include the group that will receive the professional learning (teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals who work
with students and classified staff that interact with students).

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Central Valley 36 of 7ﬂ’%ge 50f6



e An LEA has the flexibility to include planned use of funds/actions described in one or more areas list under Allowable Use
of Funds. It is not required to include actions for every allowable use of funds listed.
(3) Planned Expenditures
Specify the amount of funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s). The amount of funds included in this section
should reflect the total funds planned to be expended over the life of the grant.

Fiscal Requirements
As a condition of receiving funds, a school district, COE, charter school, or state special school shall do both of the following:
¢ On orbefore December 30, 2021, develop and adopt a plan delineating the expenditure of funds apportioned pursuant to this section, including
the professional development of teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals, and classified staff. The plan shall be presented in a public
meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school, before its adoption
in a subsequent public meeting.
e On or before September 30, 2026, report detailed expenditure information to CDE, including, but not limited to, specific purchases
made and the number of teachers, administrators, paraprofessional educators, or classified staff that received professional
development. The CDE shall determine the format for this report.

Funding apportioned pursuant to this section is subject to the annual audits required by Section 41020.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Central Valley 37 of 7ﬂ’%ge 6 of 6



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Richard Savage rsavage@calca.connectionsacademy.org
Executive Director 9494611667

The Educator Effectiveness Block Grant (EEBG) is a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.

As a condition of receiving funds for educator effectiveness, LEAs shall develop and adopt a plan for expenditure of funds, which requires the plan to be
explained in a public meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school before its
adoption in a subsequent meeting. Funds may be expended for the purposes identified in Assembly Bill 130, Chapter 44, Section 22 and Assembly Bill
167, Chapter 252, Section 9 and mentioned below in the “Planned Use of Funds” section. These expenditures may take place over fiscal years 2021-22,
2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25, and 2025-26. LEAs may use these allocated funds to provide professional learning for teachers, administrators,
paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.
The funding is distributed in an equal amount per unit of full-time equivalent certificated and classified staff as reported in California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data and California Basic Educational Data System for the 2020-21 fiscal year. This funding for certificated and classified staff shall not
exceed the total certificated staff and classified staff count.

Expenditure Plan

Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA
$23,832.00

The following table provides the LEA’s expenditure plan for how it will use EEBG funds to provide professional learning for teachers,
administrators, paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity,
quality, and effectiveness. The allowable use categories are listed below.

Allowable Use of Funds Planned Use of Funds (Actions) Planned Expenditures
1. Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an Developing and refining instructional coaching capacity |$15,491.00
instructional setting and beginning teacher or to enhance educator practices, to improve student

administrator induction, including, but not limited to, outcomes, and to increase teacher retention. The

coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local |Instructional Coaching Program at California

need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations Connections Academy will build the foundation of its
with a focus on retaining teachers, and offering work from the research found in "The Definitive Guide
structured feedback and coaching systems organized |to Instructional Coaching." The program will follow the

38 of 742
Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Page 1 of 6


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.proofpoint.com*2Fv2*2Furl*3Fu*3Dhttps-3A__leginfo.legislature.ca.gov_faces_billTextClient.xhtml-3Fbill-5Fid-3D202120220AB130-26search-5Fkeywords-3DEducator-2BEffectiveness*26d*3DDwMFAg*26c*3DSIStQSL0VMIUJoLS-Q8giiFlA-AKdP7tpJHyQh8DeXk*26r*3DsCVk5hxDzz279zv20qe4YFc83-NyI4szt5PwHPmXSUw*26m*3D43v9K9zY3JHxmNgSFESgS1_h1GQz3idDcu0YFKSFO8s*26s*3D8RdCCEU3-EbbmNq6yUPABP1NskQMpEV7QbQMtK8Gjik*26e*3D&data=04*7C01*7Cpatricia.karlin*40sdcoe.net*7Cc40f0d4b6a6d4e2e697908d989147946*7Cfd6cc79e7b6944d0b8cdaf4a102bd0d6*7C1*7C0*7C637691543307477086*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000&sdata=GSoyYh1v1Abt*2FTdwgxFvnh3OHxJ*2BBqKlDwPfrixznzE*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!LqsEMg!FsW425f4mps_gpcAxRLTWhdQpYBv2HXRQRYy3hvZXJJ-Tn5qmR5gOZtfLJsA$
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167

Allowable Use of Funds

Planned Use of Funds (Actions)

Planned Expenditures

around social-emotional learning, including, but not
limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-
management, social awareness, relationships, and
responsible decision making skills, improving teacher
attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and
supporting learning communities for educators to
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience.

identified seven factors for success: 1. Partnership, 2.
Communication, 3. Leadership, 4. Impact Cycles, 5.
Data, 6. Teaching Strategies, and 7. System Support.
This professional learning will include teachers.

2. Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned
instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all
subject areas, including English language arts, history-
social science, science, technology, engineering,
mathematics, and computer science.

3. Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and
lead to accelerated learning.

4. Strategies to implement social-emotional learning,
trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access
to mental health services, and other approaches that
improve pupil well-being.

5. Practices to create a positive school climate,
including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training
around implicit bias, providing positive behavioral
supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a
schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural
and ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination,
harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual
or perceived characteristics, including disability, gender,
gender identity, gender expression, language,
nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual
orientation.

Strengthen school culture by providing professional
development opportunities focused on equity and unity.
The professional development will be provided by an
outside organization(s) with a proven track record and
expertise needed to ensure this work be successful.
The professional development opportunities will be
offered both during summer and the school year to
meet the needs and schedules of all staff. This
professional learning will include teachers,
administrators, and classified staff that interact with
students.

$8,341.00

6. Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including,
but not limited to, universal design for learning, best
practices for early identification, and development of
individualized education programs for individuals with
exceptional needs.

7. Instruction and education to support implementing
effective language acquisition programs for English

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay

39 of 742
Page 2 of 6



Allowable Use of Funds

Planned Use of Funds (Actions)

Planned Expenditures

learners, which may include integrated
languagedevelopment within and across content areas
and building and strengthening capacity to increase
bilingual and biliterate proficiency.

8. New professional learning networks for educators
not already engaged in an education-related
professional learning network to support the
requirements of subdivision (c).

9. Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate
ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section
51226.7 into pupil instruction for grades 7 to 12,
inclusive.

10. Instruction, education, and strategies for
certificated and classified educators in early childhood
education, or childhood development.

Subtotal

23,832.00

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay

40 of 742
Page 3 of 6



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan Instructions

Introduction
A program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state special schools to provide
professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.

For additional information regarding Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funding please see the web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp.

Purpose and Requirements
As noted in the Introduction, a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness:

e To ensure professional development meets educator and pupil needs, local educational agencies are encouraged to allow
school site and content staff to identify the topic or topics of professional learning. Professional learning provided
pursuant to this section shall do both of the following:

o Be content focused, incorporate active learning, support collaboration, use models of effective practice, provide
coaching and expert support, offer feedback and reflection, and be of sustained duration.

o As applicable, be aligned to the academic content standards adopted pursuant to Sections 51226, 60605, 60605.1,
60605.2, 60605.3, 60605.4, 60605.8, and 60605.11, and the model curriculum adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7, as
those sections read on June 30, 2020, and former Section 60605.85, as that section read on June 30, 2014.

Areas that to be considered for funding as outlined in Education Code include:

(1) Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an instructional setting and beginning teacher or administrator induction, including, but
not limited to, coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations with a focus
on retaining teachers, and offering structured feedback and coaching systems organized around social-emotional learning, including,
but not limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-management, social awareness, relationships, and responsible decision-
making skills, improving teacher attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and supporting learning communities for educators to
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience.

(2) Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all subject areas,
including English language arts, history-social science, science, technology, engineering, mathematics, and computer science.
(3) Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and lead to accelerated learning.

(4) Strategies to implement social-emotional learning, trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access to mental health
services, and other approaches that improve pupil well-being.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay 41 of 7ﬂ’%ge 40f6


https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp

(5) Practices to create a positive school climate, including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training around implicit bias, providing
positive behavioral supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural and
ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual or perceived characteristics,
including disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, language, nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual orientation.

(6) Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including, but not limited to, universal design for learning, best practices for early
identification, and development of individualized education programs for individuals with exceptional needs.

(7) Instruction and education to support implementing effective language acquisition programs for English learners, which may
include integrated language development within and across content areas, and building and strengthening capacity to increase bilingual
and biliterate proficiency.

(8) New professional learning networks for educators not already engaged in an education-related professional learning network to
support the requirements of subdivision (c) - see slide 12 for subdivision (c).

(9) Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7 into pupil
instruction for grades 7 to 12, inclusive.

(10) Instruction, education, and strategies for certificated and classified educators in early childhood education, or childhood
development.

Instructions to complete the template:

Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA
Provide the total amount of Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds the LEA is awarded.

Allowable Use of Funds Table
The table is in three parts, Allowable Use of Funds, Planned Use of Funds (Actions), and Planned Expenditures. Data is only
required in the Planned Use of Funds and Planned Expenditures columns.

(1) Allowable Use of Funds
The LEA must specify the amount of EEBG funds that it intends to use to implement a planned action. This column is
prepopulated with the allowable uses of funds. There is no need to input additional information in this column.
(2) Planned Use of Funds (Actions)
e Provide a description of the action(s) the LEA will implement using EEBG funds. The description can be brief and/or in list
form. Include the group that will receive the professional learning (teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals who work
with students and classified staff that interact with students).

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay 42 of 7fl%ge 50f6



e An LEA has the flexibility to include planned use of funds/actions described in one or more areas list under Allowable Use
of Funds. It is not required to include actions for every allowable use of funds listed.
(3) Planned Expenditures
Specify the amount of funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s). The amount of funds included in this section
should reflect the total funds planned to be expended over the life of the grant.

Fiscal Requirements
As a condition of receiving funds, a school district, COE, charter school, or state special school shall do both of the following:
¢ On orbefore December 30, 2021, develop and adopt a plan delineating the expenditure of funds apportioned pursuant to this section, including
the professional development of teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals, and classified staff. The plan shall be presented in a public
meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school, before its adoption
in a subsequent public meeting.
e On or before September 30, 2026, report detailed expenditure information to CDE, including, but not limited to, specific purchases
made and the number of teachers, administrators, paraprofessional educators, or classified staff that received professional
development. The CDE shall determine the format for this report.

Funding apportioned pursuant to this section is subject to the annual audits required by Section 41020.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay 43 of 7ﬂ’%ge 6 of 6



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
California Connections Academy North Bay Richard Savage rsavage@calca.connectionsacademy.org
Executive Director 9494611667

The Educator Effectiveness Block Grant (EEBG) is a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.

As a condition of receiving funds for educator effectiveness, LEAs shall develop and adopt a plan for expenditure of funds, which requires the plan to be
explained in a public meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school before its
adoption in a subsequent meeting. Funds may be expended for the purposes identified in Assembly Bill 130, Chapter 44, Section 22 and Assembly Bill
167, Chapter 252, Section 9 and mentioned below in the “Planned Use of Funds” section. These expenditures may take place over fiscal years 2021-22,
2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25, and 2025-26. LEAs may use these allocated funds to provide professional learning for teachers, administrators,
paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.
The funding is distributed in an equal amount per unit of full-time equivalent certificated and classified staff as reported in California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data and California Basic Educational Data System for the 2020-21 fiscal year. This funding for certificated and classified staff shall not
exceed the total certificated staff and classified staff count.

Expenditure Plan

Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA
$48,959.00

The following table provides the LEA’s expenditure plan for how it will use EEBG funds to provide professional learning for teachers,
administrators, paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity,
quality, and effectiveness. The allowable use categories are listed below.

Allowable Use of Funds Planned Use of Funds (Actions) Planned Expenditures
1. Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an Developing and refining instructional coaching capacity |$31,823.00
instructional setting and beginning teacher or to enhance educator practices, to improve student

administrator induction, including, but not limited to, outcomes, and to increase teacher retention. The

coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local |Instructional Coaching Program at California

need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations Connections Academy will build the foundation of its
with a focus on retaining teachers, and offering work from the research found in "The Definitive Guide
structured feedback and coaching systems organized |to Instructional Coaching." The program will follow the

44 of 742
Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy North Bay Page 1 of 6


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.proofpoint.com*2Fv2*2Furl*3Fu*3Dhttps-3A__leginfo.legislature.ca.gov_faces_billTextClient.xhtml-3Fbill-5Fid-3D202120220AB130-26search-5Fkeywords-3DEducator-2BEffectiveness*26d*3DDwMFAg*26c*3DSIStQSL0VMIUJoLS-Q8giiFlA-AKdP7tpJHyQh8DeXk*26r*3DsCVk5hxDzz279zv20qe4YFc83-NyI4szt5PwHPmXSUw*26m*3D43v9K9zY3JHxmNgSFESgS1_h1GQz3idDcu0YFKSFO8s*26s*3D8RdCCEU3-EbbmNq6yUPABP1NskQMpEV7QbQMtK8Gjik*26e*3D&data=04*7C01*7Cpatricia.karlin*40sdcoe.net*7Cc40f0d4b6a6d4e2e697908d989147946*7Cfd6cc79e7b6944d0b8cdaf4a102bd0d6*7C1*7C0*7C637691543307477086*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000&sdata=GSoyYh1v1Abt*2FTdwgxFvnh3OHxJ*2BBqKlDwPfrixznzE*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!LqsEMg!FsW425f4mps_gpcAxRLTWhdQpYBv2HXRQRYy3hvZXJJ-Tn5qmR5gOZtfLJsA$
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167

Allowable Use of Funds

Planned Use of Funds (Actions)

Planned Expenditures

around social-emotional learning, including, but not
limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-
management, social awareness, relationships, and
responsible decision making skills, improving teacher
attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and
supporting learning communities for educators to
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience.

identified seven factors for success: 1. Partnership, 2.
Communication, 3. Leadership, 4. Impact Cycles, 5.
Data, 6. Teaching Strategies, and 7. System Support.
This professional learning will include teachers.

2. Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned
instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all
subject areas, including English language arts, history-
social science, science, technology, engineering,
mathematics, and computer science.

3. Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and
lead to accelerated learning.

4. Strategies to implement social-emotional learning,
trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access
to mental health services, and other approaches that
improve pupil well-being.

5. Practices to create a positive school climate, Strengthen school culture by providing professional $17,136.00
including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training |development opportunities focused on equity and unity.
around implicit bias, providing positive behavioral The professional development will be provided by an
supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a |outside organization(s) with a proven track record and
schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural |expertise needed to ensure this work be successful.
and ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, | The professional development opportunities will be
harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual |offered both during summer and the school year to
or perceived characteristics, including disability, gender, | meet the needs and schedules of all staff. This
gender identity, gender expression, language, professional learning will include teachers,
nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual administrators, and classified staff that interact with
orientation. students.
6. Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including,
but not limited to, universal design for learning, best
practices for early identification, and development of
individualized education programs for individuals with
exceptional needs.
7. Instruction and education to support implementing
effective language acquisition programs for English
45 of 742

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy North Bay

Page 2 of 6



Allowable Use of Funds

Planned Use of Funds (Actions)

Planned Expenditures

learners, which may include integrated
languagedevelopment within and across content areas
and building and strengthening capacity to increase
bilingual and biliterate proficiency.

8. New professional learning networks for educators
not already engaged in an education-related
professional learning network to support the
requirements of subdivision (c).

9. Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate
ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section
51226.7 into pupil instruction for grades 7 to 12,
inclusive.

10. Instruction, education, and strategies for
certificated and classified educators in early childhood
education, or childhood development.

Subtotal

48,959.00

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy North Bay

46 of 742
Page 3 of 6



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan Instructions

Introduction
A program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state special schools to provide
professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.

For additional information regarding Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funding please see the web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp.

Purpose and Requirements
As noted in the Introduction, a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness:

e To ensure professional development meets educator and pupil needs, local educational agencies are encouraged to allow
school site and content staff to identify the topic or topics of professional learning. Professional learning provided
pursuant to this section shall do both of the following:

o Be content focused, incorporate active learning, support collaboration, use models of effective practice, provide
coaching and expert support, offer feedback and reflection, and be of sustained duration.

o As applicable, be aligned to the academic content standards adopted pursuant to Sections 51226, 60605, 60605.1,
60605.2, 60605.3, 60605.4, 60605.8, and 60605.11, and the model curriculum adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7, as
those sections read on June 30, 2020, and former Section 60605.85, as that section read on June 30, 2014.

Areas that to be considered for funding as outlined in Education Code include:

(1) Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an instructional setting and beginning teacher or administrator induction, including, but
not limited to, coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations with a focus
on retaining teachers, and offering structured feedback and coaching systems organized around social-emotional learning, including,
but not limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-management, social awareness, relationships, and responsible decision-
making skills, improving teacher attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and supporting learning communities for educators to
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience.

(2) Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all subject areas,
including English language arts, history-social science, science, technology, engineering, mathematics, and computer science.
(3) Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and lead to accelerated learning.

(4) Strategies to implement social-emotional learning, trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access to mental health
services, and other approaches that improve pupil well-being.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy North Bay 47 of 7ﬂ’%ge 40f6


https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp

(5) Practices to create a positive school climate, including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training around implicit bias, providing
positive behavioral supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural and
ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual or perceived characteristics,
including disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, language, nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual orientation.

(6) Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including, but not limited to, universal design for learning, best practices for early
identification, and development of individualized education programs for individuals with exceptional needs.

(7) Instruction and education to support implementing effective language acquisition programs for English learners, which may
include integrated language development within and across content areas, and building and strengthening capacity to increase bilingual
and biliterate proficiency.

(8) New professional learning networks for educators not already engaged in an education-related professional learning network to
support the requirements of subdivision (c) - see slide 12 for subdivision (c).

(9) Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7 into pupil
instruction for grades 7 to 12, inclusive.

(10) Instruction, education, and strategies for certificated and classified educators in early childhood education, or childhood
development.

Instructions to complete the template:

Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA
Provide the total amount of Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds the LEA is awarded.

Allowable Use of Funds Table
The table is in three parts, Allowable Use of Funds, Planned Use of Funds (Actions), and Planned Expenditures. Data is only
required in the Planned Use of Funds and Planned Expenditures columns.

(1) Allowable Use of Funds
The LEA must specify the amount of EEBG funds that it intends to use to implement a planned action. This column is
prepopulated with the allowable uses of funds. There is no need to input additional information in this column.
(2) Planned Use of Funds (Actions)
e Provide a description of the action(s) the LEA will implement using EEBG funds. The description can be brief and/or in list
form. Include the group that will receive the professional learning (teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals who work
with students and classified staff that interact with students).

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy North Bay 48 of 7fl%ge 50f6



e An LEA has the flexibility to include planned use of funds/actions described in one or more areas list under Allowable Use
of Funds. It is not required to include actions for every allowable use of funds listed.
(3) Planned Expenditures
Specify the amount of funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s). The amount of funds included in this section
should reflect the total funds planned to be expended over the life of the grant.

Fiscal Requirements
As a condition of receiving funds, a school district, COE, charter school, or state special school shall do both of the following:
¢ On orbefore December 30, 2021, develop and adopt a plan delineating the expenditure of funds apportioned pursuant to this section, including
the professional development of teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals, and classified staff. The plan shall be presented in a public
meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school, before its adoption
in a subsequent public meeting.
e On or before September 30, 2026, report detailed expenditure information to CDE, including, but not limited to, specific purchases
made and the number of teachers, administrators, paraprofessional educators, or classified staff that received professional
development. The CDE shall determine the format for this report.

Funding apportioned pursuant to this section is subject to the annual audits required by Section 41020.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy North Bay 49 of 7ﬂ’%ge 6 of 6



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
California Connections Academy @ Ripon Dr. Richard Savage rsavage@calca.connectionsacademy.org
Executive Director (949) 461-1667

The Educator Effectiveness Block Grant (EEBG) is a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.

As a condition of receiving funds for educator effectiveness, LEAs shall develop and adopt a plan for expenditure of funds, which requires the plan to be
explained in a public meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school before its
adoption in a subsequent meeting. Funds may be expended for the purposes identified in Assembly Bill 130, Chapter 44, Section 22 and Assembly Bill
167, Chapter 252, Section 9 and mentioned below in the “Planned Use of Funds” section. These expenditures may take place over fiscal years 2021-22,
2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25, and 2025-26. LEAs may use these allocated funds to provide professional learning for teachers, administrators,
paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.
The funding is distributed in an equal amount per unit of full-time equivalent certificated and classified staff as reported in California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data and California Basic Educational Data System for the 2020-21 fiscal year. This funding for certificated and classified staff shall not
exceed the total certificated staff and classified staff count.

Expenditure Plan

Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA
$179,071.00

The following table provides the LEA’s expenditure plan for how it will use EEBG funds to provide professional learning for teachers,
administrators, paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity,
quality, and effectiveness. The allowable use categories are listed below.

Allowable Use of Funds Planned Use of Funds (Actions) Planned Expenditures
1. Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an Developing and refining instructional coaching capacity |$116,396.00
instructional setting and beginning teacher or to enhance educator practices, to improve student

administrator induction, including, but not limited to, outcomes, and to increase teacher retention. The

coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local |Instructional Coaching Program at California

need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations Connections Academy will build the foundation of its
with a focus on retaining teachers, and offering work from the research found in "The Definitive Guide
structured feedback and coaching systems organized |to Instructional Coaching." The program will follow the

50 of 742
Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy @ Ripon Page 1 of 6


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.proofpoint.com*2Fv2*2Furl*3Fu*3Dhttps-3A__leginfo.legislature.ca.gov_faces_billTextClient.xhtml-3Fbill-5Fid-3D202120220AB130-26search-5Fkeywords-3DEducator-2BEffectiveness*26d*3DDwMFAg*26c*3DSIStQSL0VMIUJoLS-Q8giiFlA-AKdP7tpJHyQh8DeXk*26r*3DsCVk5hxDzz279zv20qe4YFc83-NyI4szt5PwHPmXSUw*26m*3D43v9K9zY3JHxmNgSFESgS1_h1GQz3idDcu0YFKSFO8s*26s*3D8RdCCEU3-EbbmNq6yUPABP1NskQMpEV7QbQMtK8Gjik*26e*3D&data=04*7C01*7Cpatricia.karlin*40sdcoe.net*7Cc40f0d4b6a6d4e2e697908d989147946*7Cfd6cc79e7b6944d0b8cdaf4a102bd0d6*7C1*7C0*7C637691543307477086*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000&sdata=GSoyYh1v1Abt*2FTdwgxFvnh3OHxJ*2BBqKlDwPfrixznzE*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!LqsEMg!FsW425f4mps_gpcAxRLTWhdQpYBv2HXRQRYy3hvZXJJ-Tn5qmR5gOZtfLJsA$
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167

Allowable Use of Funds

Planned Use of Funds (Actions)

Planned Expenditures

around social-emotional learning, including, but not
limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-
management, social awareness, relationships, and
responsible decision making skills, improving teacher
attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and
supporting learning communities for educators to
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience.

identified seven factors for success: 1. Partnership, 2.
Communication, 3. Leadership, 4. Impact Cycles, 5.
Data, 6. Teaching Strategies, and 7. System Support.
This professional learning will include teachers.

2. Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned
instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all
subject areas, including English language arts, history-
social science, science, technology, engineering,
mathematics, and computer science.

3. Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and
lead to accelerated learning.

4. Strategies to implement social-emotional learning,
trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access
to mental health services, and other approaches that
improve pupil well-being.

5. Practices to create a positive school climate, Strengthen school culture by providing professional $62,675.00
including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training |development opportunities focused on equity and unity.
around implicit bias, providing positive behavioral The professional development will be provided by an
supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a |outside organization(s) with a proven track record and
schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural |expertise needed to ensure this work be successful.
and ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, | The professional development opportunities will be
harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual |offered both during summer and the school year to
or perceived characteristics, including disability, gender, | meet the needs and schedules of all staff. This
gender identity, gender expression, language, professional learning will include teachers,
nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual administrators, and classified staff that interact with
orientation. students.
6. Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including,
but not limited to, universal design for learning, best
practices for early identification, and development of
individualized education programs for individuals with
exceptional needs.
7. Instruction and education to support implementing
effective language acquisition programs for English
51 of 742

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy @ Ripon

Page 2 of 6



Allowable Use of Funds

Planned Use of Funds (Actions)

Planned Expenditures

learners, which may include integrated
languagedevelopment within and across content areas
and building and strengthening capacity to increase
bilingual and biliterate proficiency.

8. New professional learning networks for educators
not already engaged in an education-related
professional learning network to support the
requirements of subdivision (c).

9. Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate
ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section
51226.7 into pupil instruction for grades 7 to 12,
inclusive.

10. Instruction, education, and strategies for
certificated and classified educators in early childhood
education, or childhood development.

Subtotal

179,071.00

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy @ Ripon

52 of 742
Page 3 of 6



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan Instructions

Introduction
A program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state special schools to provide
professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.

For additional information regarding Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funding please see the web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp.

Purpose and Requirements
As noted in the Introduction, a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness:

e To ensure professional development meets educator and pupil needs, local educational agencies are encouraged to allow
school site and content staff to identify the topic or topics of professional learning. Professional learning provided
pursuant to this section shall do both of the following:

o Be content focused, incorporate active learning, support collaboration, use models of effective practice, provide
coaching and expert support, offer feedback and reflection, and be of sustained duration.

o As applicable, be aligned to the academic content standards adopted pursuant to Sections 51226, 60605, 60605.1,
60605.2, 60605.3, 60605.4, 60605.8, and 60605.11, and the model curriculum adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7, as
those sections read on June 30, 2020, and former Section 60605.85, as that section read on June 30, 2014.

Areas that to be considered for funding as outlined in Education Code include:

(1) Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an instructional setting and beginning teacher or administrator induction, including, but
not limited to, coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations with a focus
on retaining teachers, and offering structured feedback and coaching systems organized around social-emotional learning, including,
but not limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-management, social awareness, relationships, and responsible decision-
making skills, improving teacher attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and supporting learning communities for educators to
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience.

(2) Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all subject areas,
including English language arts, history-social science, science, technology, engineering, mathematics, and computer science.
(3) Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and lead to accelerated learning.

(4) Strategies to implement social-emotional learning, trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access to mental health
services, and other approaches that improve pupil well-being.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy @ Ripon 53 of 7ﬂ’%ge 40f6


https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp

(5) Practices to create a positive school climate, including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training around implicit bias, providing
positive behavioral supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural and
ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual or perceived characteristics,
including disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, language, nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual orientation.

(6) Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including, but not limited to, universal design for learning, best practices for early
identification, and development of individualized education programs for individuals with exceptional needs.

(7) Instruction and education to support implementing effective language acquisition programs for English learners, which may
include integrated language development within and across content areas, and building and strengthening capacity to increase bilingual
and biliterate proficiency.

(8) New professional learning networks for educators not already engaged in an education-related professional learning network to
support the requirements of subdivision (c) - see slide 12 for subdivision (c).

(9) Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7 into pupil
instruction for grades 7 to 12, inclusive.

(10) Instruction, education, and strategies for certificated and classified educators in early childhood education, or childhood
development.

Instructions to complete the template:

Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA
Provide the total amount of Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds the LEA is awarded.

Allowable Use of Funds Table
The table is in three parts, Allowable Use of Funds, Planned Use of Funds (Actions), and Planned Expenditures. Data is only
required in the Planned Use of Funds and Planned Expenditures columns.

(1) Allowable Use of Funds
The LEA must specify the amount of EEBG funds that it intends to use to implement a planned action. This column is
prepopulated with the allowable uses of funds. There is no need to input additional information in this column.
(2) Planned Use of Funds (Actions)
e Provide a description of the action(s) the LEA will implement using EEBG funds. The description can be brief and/or in list
form. Include the group that will receive the professional learning (teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals who work
with students and classified staff that interact with students).

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy @ Ripon 54 of 7fl%ge 50f6



e An LEA has the flexibility to include planned use of funds/actions described in one or more areas list under Allowable Use
of Funds. It is not required to include actions for every allowable use of funds listed.
(3) Planned Expenditures
Specify the amount of funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s). The amount of funds included in this section
should reflect the total funds planned to be expended over the life of the grant.

Fiscal Requirements
As a condition of receiving funds, a school district, COE, charter school, or state special school shall do both of the following:
¢ On orbefore December 30, 2021, develop and adopt a plan delineating the expenditure of funds apportioned pursuant to this section, including
the professional development of teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals, and classified staff. The plan shall be presented in a public
meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school, before its adoption
in a subsequent public meeting.
e On or before September 30, 2026, report detailed expenditure information to CDE, including, but not limited to, specific purchases
made and the number of teachers, administrators, paraprofessional educators, or classified staff that received professional
development. The CDE shall determine the format for this report.

Funding apportioned pursuant to this section is subject to the annual audits required by Section 41020.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy @ Ripon 55 of 7ﬂ’%ge 6 of 6



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
California Connections Academy Southern Richard Savage rsavage@calca.connectionsacademy.org
California Executive Director 9494611667

The Educator Effectiveness Block Grant (EEBG) is a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.

As a condition of receiving funds for educator effectiveness, LEAs shall develop and adopt a plan for expenditure of funds, which requires the plan to be
explained in a public meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school before its
adoption in a subsequent meeting. Funds may be expended for the purposes identified in Assembly Bill 130, Chapter 44, Section 22 and Assembly Bill
167, Chapter 252, Section 9 and mentioned below in the “Planned Use of Funds” section. These expenditures may take place over fiscal years 2021-22,
2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25, and 2025-26. LEAs may use these allocated funds to provide professional learning for teachers, administrators,
paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.
The funding is distributed in an equal amount per unit of full-time equivalent certificated and classified staff as reported in California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data and California Basic Educational Data System for the 2020-21 fiscal year. This funding for certificated and classified staff shall not
exceed the total certificated staff and classified staff count.

Expenditure Plan

Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA
$534,425.00

The following table provides the LEA’s expenditure plan for how it will use EEBG funds to provide professional learning for teachers,
administrators, paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity,
quality, and effectiveness. The allowable use categories are listed below.

Allowable Use of Funds Planned Use of Funds (Actions) Planned Expenditures
1. Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an Developing and refining instructional coaching capacity |$347,376.00
instructional setting and beginning teacher or to enhance educator practices, to improve student

administrator induction, including, but not limited to, outcomes, and to increase teacher retention. The

coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local |Instructional Coaching Program at California

need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations Connections Academy will build the foundation of its
with a focus on retaining teachers, and offering work from the research found in "The Definitive Guide
structured feedback and coaching systems organized |to Instructional Coaching." The program will follow the

56 of 742
Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 1 of 6


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.proofpoint.com*2Fv2*2Furl*3Fu*3Dhttps-3A__leginfo.legislature.ca.gov_faces_billTextClient.xhtml-3Fbill-5Fid-3D202120220AB130-26search-5Fkeywords-3DEducator-2BEffectiveness*26d*3DDwMFAg*26c*3DSIStQSL0VMIUJoLS-Q8giiFlA-AKdP7tpJHyQh8DeXk*26r*3DsCVk5hxDzz279zv20qe4YFc83-NyI4szt5PwHPmXSUw*26m*3D43v9K9zY3JHxmNgSFESgS1_h1GQz3idDcu0YFKSFO8s*26s*3D8RdCCEU3-EbbmNq6yUPABP1NskQMpEV7QbQMtK8Gjik*26e*3D&data=04*7C01*7Cpatricia.karlin*40sdcoe.net*7Cc40f0d4b6a6d4e2e697908d989147946*7Cfd6cc79e7b6944d0b8cdaf4a102bd0d6*7C1*7C0*7C637691543307477086*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000&sdata=GSoyYh1v1Abt*2FTdwgxFvnh3OHxJ*2BBqKlDwPfrixznzE*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!LqsEMg!FsW425f4mps_gpcAxRLTWhdQpYBv2HXRQRYy3hvZXJJ-Tn5qmR5gOZtfLJsA$
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167

Allowable Use of Funds

Planned Use of Funds (Actions)

Planned Expenditures

around social-emotional learning, including, but not
limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-
management, social awareness, relationships, and
responsible decision making skills, improving teacher
attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and
supporting learning communities for educators to
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience.

identified seven factors for success: 1. Partnership, 2.
Communication, 3. Leadership, 4. Impact Cycles, 5.
Data, 6. Teaching Strategies, and 7. System Support.
This professional learning will include teachers.

2. Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned
instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all
subject areas, including English language arts, history-
social science, science, technology, engineering,
mathematics, and computer science.

3. Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and
lead to accelerated learning.

4. Strategies to implement social-emotional learning,
trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access
to mental health services, and other approaches that
improve pupil well-being.

5. Practices to create a positive school climate, Strengthen school culture by providing professional $187,049.00
including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training |development opportunities focused on equity and unity.
around implicit bias, providing positive behavioral The professional development will be provided by an
supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a |outside organization(s) with a proven track record and
schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural |expertise needed to ensure this work be successful.
and ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, | The professional development opportunities will be
harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual |offered both during summer and the school year to
or perceived characteristics, including disability, gender, | meet the needs and schedules of all staff. This
gender identity, gender expression, language, professional learning will include teachers,
nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual administrators, and classified staff that interact with
orientation. students.
6. Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including,
but not limited to, universal design for learning, best
practices for early identification, and development of
individualized education programs for individuals with
exceptional needs.
7. Instruction and education to support implementing
effective language acquisition programs for English
57 of 742

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Southern California

Page 2 of 6



Allowable Use of Funds

Planned Use of Funds (Actions)

Planned Expenditures

learners, which may include integrated
languagedevelopment within and across content areas
and building and strengthening capacity to increase
bilingual and biliterate proficiency.

8. New professional learning networks for educators
not already engaged in an education-related
professional learning network to support the
requirements of subdivision (c).

9. Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate
ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section
51226.7 into pupil instruction for grades 7 to 12,
inclusive.

10. Instruction, education, and strategies for
certificated and classified educators in early childhood
education, or childhood development.

Subtotal

534,425.00

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Southern California

58 of 742
Page 3 of 6



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan Instructions

Introduction
A program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state special schools to provide
professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.

For additional information regarding Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funding please see the web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp.

Purpose and Requirements
As noted in the Introduction, a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness:

e To ensure professional development meets educator and pupil needs, local educational agencies are encouraged to allow
school site and content staff to identify the topic or topics of professional learning. Professional learning provided
pursuant to this section shall do both of the following:

o Be content focused, incorporate active learning, support collaboration, use models of effective practice, provide
coaching and expert support, offer feedback and reflection, and be of sustained duration.

o As applicable, be aligned to the academic content standards adopted pursuant to Sections 51226, 60605, 60605.1,
60605.2, 60605.3, 60605.4, 60605.8, and 60605.11, and the model curriculum adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7, as
those sections read on June 30, 2020, and former Section 60605.85, as that section read on June 30, 2014.

Areas that to be considered for funding as outlined in Education Code include:

(1) Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an instructional setting and beginning teacher or administrator induction, including, but
not limited to, coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations with a focus
on retaining teachers, and offering structured feedback and coaching systems organized around social-emotional learning, including,
but not limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-management, social awareness, relationships, and responsible decision-
making skills, improving teacher attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and supporting learning communities for educators to
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience.

(2) Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all subject areas,
including English language arts, history-social science, science, technology, engineering, mathematics, and computer science.
(3) Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and lead to accelerated learning.

(4) Strategies to implement social-emotional learning, trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access to mental health
services, and other approaches that improve pupil well-being.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Southern California 59 of 7ﬂ’%ge 40f6


https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp

(5) Practices to create a positive school climate, including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training around implicit bias, providing
positive behavioral supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural and
ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual or perceived characteristics,
including disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, language, nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual orientation.

(6) Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including, but not limited to, universal design for learning, best practices for early
identification, and development of individualized education programs for individuals with exceptional needs.

(7) Instruction and education to support implementing effective language acquisition programs for English learners, which may
include integrated language development within and across content areas, and building and strengthening capacity to increase bilingual
and biliterate proficiency.

(8) New professional learning networks for educators not already engaged in an education-related professional learning network to
support the requirements of subdivision (c) - see slide 12 for subdivision (c).

(9) Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7 into pupil
instruction for grades 7 to 12, inclusive.

(10) Instruction, education, and strategies for certificated and classified educators in early childhood education, or childhood
development.

Instructions to complete the template:

Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA
Provide the total amount of Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds the LEA is awarded.

Allowable Use of Funds Table
The table is in three parts, Allowable Use of Funds, Planned Use of Funds (Actions), and Planned Expenditures. Data is only
required in the Planned Use of Funds and Planned Expenditures columns.

(1) Allowable Use of Funds
The LEA must specify the amount of EEBG funds that it intends to use to implement a planned action. This column is
prepopulated with the allowable uses of funds. There is no need to input additional information in this column.
(2) Planned Use of Funds (Actions)
e Provide a description of the action(s) the LEA will implement using EEBG funds. The description can be brief and/or in list
form. Include the group that will receive the professional learning (teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals who work
with students and classified staff that interact with students).

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Southern California 60 of 7fl%ge 50f6



e An LEA has the flexibility to include planned use of funds/actions described in one or more areas list under Allowable Use
of Funds. It is not required to include actions for every allowable use of funds listed.
(3) Planned Expenditures
Specify the amount of funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s). The amount of funds included in this section
should reflect the total funds planned to be expended over the life of the grant.

Fiscal Requirements
As a condition of receiving funds, a school district, COE, charter school, or state special school shall do both of the following:
¢ On orbefore December 30, 2021, develop and adopt a plan delineating the expenditure of funds apportioned pursuant to this section, including
the professional development of teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals, and classified staff. The plan shall be presented in a public
meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school, before its adoption
in a subsequent public meeting.
e On or before September 30, 2026, report detailed expenditure information to CDE, including, but not limited to, specific purchases
made and the number of teachers, administrators, paraprofessional educators, or classified staff that received professional
development. The CDE shall determine the format for this report.

Funding apportioned pursuant to this section is subject to the annual audits required by Section 41020.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for California Connections Academy Southern California 61 of 7ﬂ’%ge 6 of 6



CALIFORNIA
CONNECTIONS
ACADEMY

CALIFORNIA CONNECTIONS ACADEMY
CENTRAL COAST

CHARTER PETITION

Submitted-teApproved by

CUYUMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Anrd-APPROVED on September 13, 2018

Non-material amendment approved on June 23, 2020

As amended December 14, 2021

Dr. Richard Savage, Executive Director
California Connections Academy Schools
rsavage@calca.connectionsacademy.org

62 of 742



Information contained in this application includes Connections Education LLC’s copyrighted protected material, All Rights
Reserved.

63 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as submitted on May 2, 2018 and revised on August 24, 2018

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ....oooorvvooeeeoeeeesseessasessssssssesesssssssssesssssssseessssssssasssessssssssessssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssossssssssssesssssnees 1

HISTORY AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS .....ocoorrvveeesaneeeseeesseeeesssssssseesssssssssssssssssesssessssssssssessssssssssssssssssesssssesssssssssssssssssoes 4

I, FOUNDING GROUP 21
1A GOVERNING BOARD... 21
1.B SCHOOL LEADERSHIP.......oooecooe e sseoess s sesessse s sssses e essssesseesssenseesessoees 2625
1.C CONNECTIONS LEADERSHIP w.......vooeooveecesveesasese st eessssssssssesssssssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssn 3130
1.D OTHER SUPPORT ... seeeeeesesses e sesesssssseesesssssss e sssseessssss s essesssessses s s essssnseesesenesssenenee 3332

II. EDUCATIONAL PHILOSOPHY AND PROGRAM .........vvveeeeeoseseeeeeesseseeoessssesssoossssssesssseesessesssesssssssessesmnsssseeneenon 3433
1A MISSION .3433
1.8 EDUCATIONAL PHILOSOPHY 3433
I.c HIGH SCHOOL PROGRAMS 4544
I.D STUDENTS TO BE SERVED.......oomvvvveeesonecessesssseeesssssssssssesssssssssssssssssessessssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssesssnss 4645
ILE CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN ........coommerereeeeennressssesseesssessssnsessssssssssssssssssssesssessas 4746
IL.F PLAN FOR STUDENTS WHO ARE ACADEMICALLY LOW-ACHIEVING........vvveeoeeererereeesesereeeessnnenssones 6261
I.G PLAN FOR STUDENTS WHO ARE ACADEMICALLY HIGH-ACHIEVING .........oooeoooreeveeeeesees oo 6967
ILH PLAN FOR ENGLISH LEARNERS .........cooommerssesessesesessasssesssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssessssssssssesssssssssssssseses 7068
Il PLAN FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION .....ovvcoorveeeereeeseeeeeseeeeessessseesessssessssesssessesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssees 7370

. ASSESSMENT AND USE OF DATA
1A MEASURABLE STUDENT OUTCOMES ...
1I.B ACADEMIC ACCOUNTABILITY SYSTEM (ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE INDEX REPLACEMENT,
1n.c METHOD(S) OF ASSESSIMENT ......ccoorvveeoreeeeoseeeeseeseessesessesssssssesseesssssessesseessssssessessssesssonsesesseeesens 86
H.D.  USE AND REPORTING OF DATA ...ooomrvvvveereseesssessseessssssssnsessssssassssssssssssssessssssssssssssosssssssesssssseeesss 91

IV, GOVERNANCE ......cioirrveeeeeeeeeeeeee s seeeesseeeessseessse e es e sssess s esssess e eees s sssenss e sessessseeeseesranns 97
IV.A GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE 97
IV.B PARENTAL AND STUDENT INVOLVEMENT IN DECISION-MAKING . 10192
IV.C SCHOOL SERVICES CONTRACT.... 10394
IV.D GOVERNANCE FOR SUCCESS ...

V. HUMAN RESOURCES AND SAFETY ...oooooiovoooeeoeeioeeoeeeeseeoeeseseeseeoeeeessessseseesseessseesseesssssssesssseeeseseseeesssneeesoe 104
V.A QUALIFICATIONS OF SCHOOL EMPLOYEES .....oo.vveooevveeeneeeescssesesssssseseessssssessssessessasessssnsesenss 10495
V.B COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS w...cooooeveveeeeoeseseeeeeeeeseeeessssseessseessesssesssssssssesssseesssssesssesessessssesenes 112163
V.C RIGHTS OF SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYEES...........ovvoooeoereeeeeeeesseeseessesseessoessesssesessssssesessonssssesesenes 114165
V.D HEALTH AND SAFETY..
V.E DISPUTE RESOLUTION ....

VI.  STUDENT ADMISSIONS, ATTENDANCE, AND SUSPENSION / EXPULSION POLICIES ...

VI.A STUDENT ADMISSION POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

VI.B NON-DISCRIMINATION AND RACIAL BALANCE .......coiiiiieeiieniieeee sttt e 124

VI.C PUBLIC SCHOOL ATTENDANCE ALTERNATIVES ....ooiiiiiiiiciieteeeee sttt e 125:

VI.D SUSPENSION/EXPULSION PROCEDURES .....cvrvtiiieiiuiinitetetesisteseieseiesestssssssesesesenseneseseesssssesesenens 126
Pagei

64 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

VII.  FINANCIAL PLANNING, REPORTING, AND ACCOUNTABILITY ...cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiic et 134119
VILA BUDGETS ..ottt b e 134119
VIL.B FINANCIAL REPORTING ..ottt b 139124
VII.C INSURANCE. .....cotiitiiiti bbb bbb bbb be et saeat e 140125
VIL.D ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES.......ooiiiiitiieiiitiitciee sttt 141126
VILE FACILITIES
VILF TRANSPORTATION
VIL.G AUDITS ....
VILH CLOSURE PROTOCOL
Vii.l SCHOOL MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS ...ttt 145130
VIll.  CHARTER SCHOOL ACCOUNTABILITY, RENEWAL AND REVOCATIONS. .......ccoceiiiiiiiiiiiiiinicin e 149134
VIILA ACCOUNTABILITY REPORTS ...ttt sttt 149134
VIIL.B TERM OF THE CHARTER......oiiiiiiiiiiiiicce s s s 150435
VIIL.C OVERSIGHT AND RESPONSE TO INQUIRIES......cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicicic i 150435
VIIL.D REVOCATION
VIILE RENEWAL AND AMENDMENT PROCESS 152136
IX. IMPACT ON THE CHARTER AUTHORIZER. 154137
IX.A CJUSD’s MISSION
IX.B BENEFITS <ot e 154
IX.C FACILITIES 1o sb bbb b s 155:
IX.D ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES.......cootiitiiiiiiitiiiictiict i ea b 155138
IX.E CIVILLIABILITY EFFECTS ..ottt 155138
X. ASSURANCES ...ttt eb bbb bbb et 156139
EXHIBITS .. bbb b e ad e s h e b bR e sa et a s s h bbb e e et 160342

A PERSONALIZED LEARNING PLAN SAMPLES

B GENERAL SCHOOL HANDBOOK 2017-18 & CALIFORNIA CONNECTIONS ACADEMY SCHOOL HANDBOOK
SUPPLEMENT

C  MASTER AGREEMENT (SAMPLE)
D  PARENT/LEGAL GUARDIAN (CARETAKER) ACKNOWLEDGEMENT (PLCA) (SAMPLE)
E  ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, BYLAWS, AND 501(C)(3) STATUS

F STATEMENT OF AGREEMENT (DRAFT)
G MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (DRAFT)
H BUSINESS PLAN, INCLUDING BUDGETS AND CASH FLOW NARRATIVE

| INSURANCE CERTIFICATES (SAMPLES)
J CHARTER PETITION SIGNATURES

Page ii

65 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

Figure 1.
Figure 2.
Figure 3.
Figure 4.
Figure 5.
Figure 6.
Figure 7.
Figure 8.
Figure 9.

Figure 10.
Figure 11.
Figure 12.
Figure 13.
Figure 14.
Figure 15.
Figure 16.
Figure 17.
Figure 18.
Figure 19.
Figure 20.
Figure 21.
Figure 22.
Figure 23.
Figure 24.
Figure 25.
Figure 26.

16+ Elements of a Charter Petition.
Enrollment Growth
Grade Distribution of CalCA as of October 2016
Percentage of Enrolled Students Meeting Free and Reduced Lunch Criteria as of October 2016 for CalCA..
Ethnicity Breakdown of CalCA as of October 2016 ...

Historical Academic Performance on API.....

SBAC Reading 2016-17.
SBAC Math 2016-17 ..
SBAC Reading 2015-16.
SBAC Math 2015-16 ....couervinieeiieiiniieienieeesieeeesie e
CalCA Capistrano CCSA SSM Infographic with 2015-16 data..
CalCA Capistrano CCSA Academic Accountability Report 2015- 16
Parent Satisfaction Survey Results for 2016-17
College Acceptances for Graduates of Schools Supported by Connections ....
Learning Triad
ADDIE — Curriculum Development Framework
Time Spent Online by Grade Span
Intervention Cycle
Assessment Objective Performance Report (AOPR) Screen Shot ...
Response to Intervention
Visual of the Intervention Indicators.
Additional Information Provided for Multitiered Intervention Area
Explanation of Codes
Teacher’s Homepage
Students with Overdue Lessons.
Specific Student Grade Book

Page iii

66 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on

June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

Education Code section 47605 requires petitioners to provide a reasonably comprehensive
description" of the 15+ elements outlined in the Education Code Section 47605(a)(cB)(6)* and
listed in Figure 1.

A description of the educational program of the school, including descriptions of

Location in the

Section Il, especially

employer of the charter school employees.

the students to be served, what it means to be an “educated person” in the 21st | II.B, II.C, and II.E
century, how learning best occurs, annual school goals to achieve state and
school priorities, and supporting school actions to achieve school goals. If the
proposed charter school will serve high school pupils, a description of how the
charter school will inform parents about the transferability of courses to other
public high schools and the eligibility of courses to meet college entrance
requirements must be included in the charter petition.
2. The measurable pupil outcomes identified for use by the school. Section Ill = ILA=11I.D
3. The method by which pupil progress in meeting those pupil outcomes is to be Section IIl.D
measured.
4. The school’s governance structure, including parental involvement. Section IV
5. The qualifications to be met by individuals employed by the school. Section V.A
6. Procedures to ensure health and safety of pupils and staff. Section V.D
7. The means by which the school will achieve racial-and-ethniedemographic Section VI.B
balance among its pupils, reflective of the general population residing in the
district.
8. Admissions requirements, if applicable. Section VI.A
9. The manner in which annual financial audits will be conducted, and the manner Section VII.G
in which audit exceptions and deficiencies will be resolved.
10. The procedures by which pupils may be suspended or expelled. Section V.D
11. Provisions for employee coverage under the State Teachers Retirement System, | Section V.B
the Public Employees Retirement System, or federal social security.
12. The public school alternatives for pupils residing within the district who choose Section VI.C
not to attend charter schools.
13. A description of the rights of any employee of the school district upon leaving Section V.C
the employment of the school district to work in a charter school, and of any
rights of return to the school district after employment at a charter school.
14. Dispute resolution process. Section V.E
15. The procedures to be used if the charter school closes. Section VII.H
1. Budget and cash flow projections, including start-up costs, three-year operational Section VII.A
budget and three years of cash flow statements
2. Legal assurances, including a declaration whether or not the charter school shall be Section VIII, V.C, X
deemed the exclusive public school employer of the employees.
3. Description of founding team Section I.A
4. Facilities plan Section VIII.A
5. Potential impact on the authorizer Section IX
6. A declaration whether or not the charter school will be the exclusive public school Section V.C

L http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=47605.&lawCode=EDC

Page iv

67 of 742


http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=47605

California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

California Connections Academy Central Coast (abbreviated herein as CalCA Central Coast) will
represent an outstanding virtual K-12 educational choice for families in Santa Barbara, San Luis
Obispo, Ventura, and Kern counties and will build awareness of Cuyuma Joint Unified School
District’s (CJUSD) innovative approach to learning. One of the most significant benefits the
school will bring to CJUSD is being able to serve students who are underserved or not being
served within the larger community. Students who are athletes, medically homebound, bullied,
homeschooled, have special needs, or simply need a flexible schedule will seek out CalCA
Central Coast. Students will benefit from instruction that is individualized, personalized, and
flexible.

CalCA Central Coast will set a new standard for virtual K-12 education excellence in California.
Students will benefit from a top-quality curriculum that meets all California Common Core State
Standards. Each student will have a Personalized Learning Plan and one or more fully qualified
California-certified teachers working with expert curriculum specialists to tailor the curriculum to
meet that student’s individual learning needs.

More than an online school, CalCA Central Coast will be a virtual learning community that
connects students, teachers, and families through unique technology tools as well as
synchronous and one-on-one interaction. Students and their families can count on sophisticated
support for their curriculum, technology, special education, and digital learning platform needs,
so that they can focus on academic progress and achievement. Consistent with applicable law, as
a virtual school, CalCA Central Coast will serve students in grades K—12 from Santa Barbara, San
Luis Obispo, Ventura, and Kern counties.

CalCA Central Coast will provide and expand opportunities to underserved students. CalCA
Central Coast is tailor-made for a diverse array of students who benefit from a quality alternative
to the traditional brick-and-mortar classroom.

These include:
e Students whose families seek more involvement in their child’s education;
e Students who are medically homebound due to illness or disability;
e Exceptional students who are far ahead of or far behind their peers in school;
e Students pursuing artistic or athletic interests;
e Students who require a flexible school schedule;
e Students in group homes or institutions;
e Students who have been bullied; and

e Students at risk of academic failure, who may particularly benefit from intensive,
personalized instruction.

Page 1

68 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

CalCA Central Coast will partner with Connections Education LLC, a leading online educational
service provider for curriculum, technology, and school support services-, all of which are
performed at the direction of the school’s Governing Board and for which the Governing Board
retains ultimate decision-making authority. Connections Education (referred to herein as
Connections) was formed in October 2001 to serve schools and students in the emerging K-12
virtual school market. In November 2011, the company was acquired by Pearson Education, Inc.,
a subsidiary of the public company Pearson PLC. Connections provides educational services,
including curriculum; curriculum support personnel; Connexus®, a comprehensive Educational
Management System (EMS); professional development; student, parent, and teacher technical
assistance; and additional consulting and support for its partner virtual charter schools in
California.

Connections has shown continued positive enrollment growth since its first supported school
opened its virtual doors in 2002 with 400 students. Since that time, enrollment has consistently,
and responsibly, increased to over 70,000 students in 35 schools in 27 states for the 2017-18
school year. In addition, through its partnership with school districts, Connections delivers online
courses to over 340,000 students. In total, over 400,000 students in the U.S. and 48 countries are
receiving online education from Connections in school year 2017-18.

There are currently four other California Connections Academy (CalCA) virtual public charter
schools supported by Connections in California%:

e (California Connections Academy Capistrano (CalCA Capistrano) opened with sponsorship by
Capistrano Unified School District in 2004 and serves more than 3,650 students in Southern

California,

e California Connections Academy Central (CalCA Central) opened with sponsorship by
Alpaugh Unified School District in 2006 and serves more than 440 students in the lower
Central Valley,

e California Connections Academy Ripon (CalCA Ripon) opened with sponsorship by Ripon
Unified School District in 2012 and serves approximately 1,160 students in the upper
Central Valley and Northern California regions including Sacramento and East Bay, and

e California Connections Academy North Bay (CalCA North Bay) opened with sponsorship by
Middletown Unified School District in 2014 and serves approximately 170 students in the
North Bay region of Northern California.

The CalCA schools use the Connections curriculum and instructional program that has proven
successful in communities across California as well as in other states, and was the first program of
its kind to be nationally certified by AdvancED. The Connections program is accredited by

2 California Connections Academy Schools are currently undergoing name changes to remove “@” from the school names. The
schools listed here can currently be found listed under “California Connections Academy @ ” in various locations.

Page 2

69 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

AdvancED3. During its reaccreditation process in 2015, Connections overall scores exceeded
AdvancED’s average score for all of the schools and corporations AdvancED accredits. AdvancED
reviewers noted that “Connections Education’s quality assurance processes and data-driven
culture leads to systemic, systematic, and sustainable continuous improvement.”

Connection’s developmentally appropriate curriculum increases its integration of technology as
students advance through the grades. Each Connections course includes active learning elements
(including online and/or offline activities) that address diverse learning styles and preferences,
including textual, visual, auditory, and/or hands-on. Connections’ courses offer a wide range of
resources supporting course content and different learning abilities. Our courses include a variety
of instructional resources, including over 1,800 Teachlet proprietary instructional movies and more
than 1,000 primary source and instructional videos. Integrated iText electronic textbooks are
licensed from a variety of leading publishers including Prentice Hall, McGraw Hill, Pearson, and
others, while non-proprietary technology-based content is licensed from “best-of-breed”
providers such as BrainPOP® videos, Grolier Online™, Study Island, and Compass. The instructional
design includes interactive LiveLesson™ sessions and threaded discussions.

The curriculum will be updated regularly, with updates and improvements communicated to the
CalCA Central Coast’s Governing Board?, based on a rigorous analysis of student performance on
state standards as measured by state testing results and internal assessments. Connexus will
facilitate the effective delivery of the curriculum via an optimal combination of technology and
print media. Staff and volunteers will facilitate enriching in-person community activities to round
out the comprehensive learning experience.

The ultimate focus of this “high-tech, high-interaction” instructional model will be student
achievement. Students will master the core subjects of reading/language arts, mathematics,
science, and social studies through a challenging curriculum that meets California Common Core
State Standards and will be prepared to excel on the state assessments. Most high school core and
many elective courses are also University of California “a-g” and NCAA approved.

The highly trained and experienced teachers are integral to student and school success. Fully
qualified, California-credentialed teachers will be a key part of the program. Teachers will be in
regular contact with students via WebMail (Connections’ proprietary, closed-system email
program), telephone, LiveLesson sessions, discussion boards, message boards, and other channels.
Teachers will motivate, provide instruction, monitor and evaluate student progress, personalize
the curriculum, intervene as needed to ensure student success, lead field trips, and clarify the
curriculum for the students. CalCA Central Coast will provide integral tools to help teachers ensure
students are successful including ongoing and comprehensive professional development in online
learning pedagogy, curriculum with a focus on Common Core instructional shifts, data-driven

3 Accreditation agency serving 32,000 public and private schools and districts http://www.advanc-ed.org/

4 In this document, use of the term “Board” or “Governing Board” refers to the Governing Board for the nonprofit public benefit
corporation that operates CalCA Central Coast, unless otherwise specifically indicated as the CJUSD Board (the Cuyuma Joint
Unified School District’s Board).

Page 3

70 of 742


http://www.advanc-ed.org/

California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

instructional decisions, and Connections’ own Core Competencies for Facilitating Student Learning.
Additional California-focused professional learning events will also be offered throughout the year.

The CalCA Central Coast program will integrate school, community, and home. Another critical
factor for success will be the Learning Coach, usually a parent or guardian. The Learning Coach will
work with the student to ensure successful engagement in the program by providing motivation,
collaboration, scheduling, and record keeping. The program will integrate school, community, and
home via online and face-to-face activities. In addition, school staff members and/or parent
volunteers will facilitate enriching in-person community activities and field trips to round out the
comprehensive learning experience.

Students will have access to a wide range of clubs and activities that provide social opportunities
and support student’s academic progress in topics including language arts, reading, science, math,
the arts, and more. An example of clubs includes: Art Club, Author’s Corner, Debate Club, The
Monitor: Student Blog, Poetry Corner, E-Pals, and Science Sleuths. These activities will encourage
students to explore interests beyond the classroom, develop leadership skills, and make friends
within their school and with students from other schools supported by Connections. The school
will also participate in the CalCA established chapters of the National Honor Society and National
Junior Honor Society, providing students with additional opportunities for developing social,
leadership, and community involvement skills.

Page 4

71 0of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

Connections, our proposed educational services provider, has substantial research and proof of
learning gains, collected and analyzed carefully over 15 years. Schools that partner with
Connections serve more than 70,000 students in 35 schools in 27 states for the 2017-18 school
year. As detailed herein, there are multiple independent data points proving the efficacy of virtual
learning, and specifically Connections’ results, that provide strong evidence of the measured
learning gains and student success using this model. There is a great deal of recent published
research on this topic, available from iINACOL (International Association for K-12 Online Learning)
(www.inacol.org ), the annual Keeping Pace with K-=12 Online Learning report®
(www.evergeenedgroup.com), and other well-respected third-party data sources. Further
information on the student outcomes achieved through the Connections program is available at
http://www.connectionsacademy.com/proven-results/ratings-results.aspx.

The Governing Board has conducted extensive due diligence in evaluating the need for a virtual
school and virtual school program providers in the Santa Barbara County area. The Board is
interested in Connections as the proposed partner for a number of reasons, including the
following:

e Members of the Governing Board have extensive experience governing CalCA Central and
CalCA North Bay and partnering with Connections. They have seen students at these
schools succeed and believe in the importance of replicating this model in other California
communities.

e Connections has an enviable track record of supporting schools and achieving measurable
learning gains (student growth models) and receives high marks from independent
evaluation organizations.

e The Connections program is the first virtual school program to receive accreditation for its
program from the Commission on International and Trans-Regional Accreditation (CITA),
now a part of AdvanceD™, the world’s largest accreditation body for K—12 school programs,
serving more than 27,000 public and private schools and districts across the United States
and in 69 countries that educate over 15 million students. Connections was first granted
accreditation in 2005, which was subsequently renewed in 2015.

e Inrecognition of its effective and innovative educational approach, the four CalCA schools
currently supported by Connections in California are fully accredited for grades K-12 by the
Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC).

5 https://www.evergreenedgroup.com/keeping-pace-reports/

Page 5

72 of 742


http://www.inacol.org/
http://www.evergreenedgroup.com/
http://www.connectionsacademy.com/proven-results/ratings-results.aspx

California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on

June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

e The breadth and depth of curriculum, accommodations for exceptional populations,
including but not limited to special needs students, struggling learners, gifted and talented
students, and low income families, makes Connections an ideal fit for the mission, vision,

and needs of CalCA Central Coast.

ENROLLMENT AND DEMOGRAPHICS

The four CalCA schools have experienced steady enrollment growth. Figure 2 demonstrates the
growth trends over the last seven years for all four existing schools:

Figure 2. Enrollment Growth

School Year CalCA Capistrano ‘ CalCA Central CalCA Ripon CalCA North Bay
2010-11 1,267 176 N/A N/A

2011-12 1,593 218 N/A N/A

2012-13 1,843 257 203 N/A

2013-14 2,106 313 513 N/A

2014-15 2,409 312 685 70

2015-16 2,812 403 879 109

2016-17 3,336 453 1,054 151

2017-18 3,617 434 1,151 172

Each school serves a diverse population and follows similar patterns. The following data points are
compiled based on official state data from all four schools. Figure 3 illustrates the grade
distribution as of the census count (Fall 1 count) in October of 2016, with grades 9-12 representing

the largest number of students.

Figure 3. Grade Distribution of CalCA as of October 2016

(o)
)
P ~
[}
) (=}
o
o
g —
g |2
(2l
~
< (a2}
2 &
0 o 51 o~
i
o~ 8 g 2 N
-
KN 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Page 6

73 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

In addition, approximately 40% of the students served by the four CalCA schools (as of October
2016) are socio-economically disadvantaged, when measured by family income eligibility
(qualifying for free or reduced price meal benefits, as illustrated in Figure 4Figure-4. Please note
that this number is an estimate as 20% of families choose not to report this information.

Figure 4. Percentage of Enrolled Students Meeting Free and Reduced Lunch Criteria as of October 2016 for CalCA

Does Not Qualify,
42%

B Qualifies for Free Lunch B Qualifies for Reduced Lunch

mRefused to Report DODoes Not Qualify

The CalCA schools also serve a diverse student population with 34% of students identified as
Hispanic/Latino, 17% of students identified as Multiple Races, 4% of students identified as Asian,
and 7% of students identified as African American, as of October 2016 as illustrated in Figure 5.

Figure 5. Ethnicity Breakdown of CalCA as of October 2016

1% 4% 704

1%

= American Indian or Alaskan Native

= Asian

= Black/African American

= Hispanic

= Multiple

= Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander
= White

Page 7

74 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

The four CalCA schools have also experienced high achievement results. While the state was still
using Academic Performance Index (API), the schools open at that time had high overall APl scores
ranging from 739 to 807 and had similar schools ranking above average. Figure 6 provides some of
the historical academic performance for these schools while APl was in place.

Figure 6. Historical Academic Performance on API

CalCA Capistrano (Opened in 2004)

2010-11 779 7 9
2011-12 777 7 7
2012-13 791 8 9

CalCA Central (Opened in 2006)

2010-11 776 4 10
2011-12 739 5 9
2012-13 759 5 7

CalCA Ripon (Opened in 2012)
2012-13 807 8 10

CalCA North Bay (Opened in 2014)
N/A \ N/A | N/A [ N/A

In the most recent administration of the CAASPP tests, from the spring of 2017, CalCA students
have met or exceeded the state in reading at every grade-level, as shown in Figures 7-10. CalCA
students have performed below the state average at every grade-level in math, however, some
improvements were seen between 2015-16 and 2016-17, especially in grades 5 and 6. The middle
school grades have the strongest math scores when compared to state averages.

Page 8

75 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

Figure 7. SBAC Reading 2016-17

SBAC Reading 2016-2017

80%
T
5 70%
c
&
& 60%
ap
£ 50%
1
g 40%
5 30%
=]
£ 20%
@
by
= 10%
= 0%
%
Grade 3 Grade 4 Grade 5 Grade 6 Grade 7 Grade 8 Grade 11 Overall
W State 43.9% 45.1% 46.5% 47.0% 49.4% 48.6% 59.8% 48.6%
m CalCA 40.5% 44.0% 49.4% 56.5% 56.6% 58.1% 68.0% 56.8%

Figure 8. SBAC Math 2016-17

SBAC Math 2016-2017

60%
o
&
E so%
&
b
® 40%
£
&
5 30%
o 20%
=
é 10%
= 0%
Grade 3 Grade 4 Grade 5 Grade 6 Grade 7 Grade 8 Grade 11 Overall
H State 46.8% 40.5% 33.8% 36.5% 36.9% 36.3% 32.1% 48.4%
H CalCA 34.6% 30.7% 22.9% 33.7% 31.3% 29.1% 20.9% 27.8%
Page 9

76 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

Figure 9. SBAC Reading 2015-16

SBAC Reading 2015-2016
80%
70%
60%

50%
40%
30%
20%
10%

0%

% Meeting or Exceeding Standard

Grade 3 Grade 4 Grade 5 Grade 6 Grade 7 Grade 8 Grade 11 Overall
H State 43.0% 44.0% 49.0% 48.0% 48.0% 48.0% 59.0% 48.3%
m Calca 40.0% 44.3% 45.7% 54.0% 56.7% 55.8% 70.0% 56.5%

Figure 10. SBAC Math 2015-16

SBAC Math 2015-2016

50%
45%
40%

35%
30%
25%
20%
15%
10%

5%

0%

% Meeting or Exceeding Standard

Grade 3 Grade 4 Grade 5 Grade 6 Grade 7 Grade 8 Grade 11 Overall
M State 46.0% 38.0% 33.0% 35.0% 36.0% 36.0% 33.0% 36.7%
 CalCA 34.7% 28.0% 19.3% 30.7% 33.0% 28.8% 24.3% 27.9%

One important factor to consider is how the school is performing relative to other schools that
serve similar populations of students. There are not many schools which serve students in all
grades K-12 (and therefore which would have had student scores from grades 2 through 11
included in the API calculation). One previously available method used to analyze how a school is
doing relative to other schools was the state’s Similar Schools Ranking. The CalCA schools were
consistently rated very high on this measure—ranging from 7 to 10, obtaining a rank of 10, the
highest possible, in multiple years. While the state has not yet devised a replacement for the
similar schools ranking, it is expected that when data are available to compare the CalCA schools’
academic performance to other schools which serve similar student populations, the schools will
be able to continue to demonstrate that they are doing well educationally with the students they
are serving.

Page 10

77 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

The California Charter Schools Association (CCSA) also prepares an annual report that focuses on
charter accountability and renewal. As a component of the report, CCSA also prepares a detailed
analysis of the Similar Students Measure (SSM) which compares a school's performance on the
state tests to a predicted level of performance based upon the student profile. It is akin to the
state’s Similar Schools Criteria; however, it focuses more on student level data than school wide
data. This is one of the measures used by CCSA to review charter school performance. The CCSA
annual Academic Accountability Report reviews several additional accountability measures, and all
four of the existing CalCA schools meet the CCSA minimum criteria for renewal or replication. As
examples, the two most recent CCSA reports are provided for the largest and oldest CalCA school,
CalCA Capistrano. Additional reports are available upon request.

Figure 11
Figure12 and Figure 12 show these two reports, also available on the CCSA public website.

Figure 11. CalCA Capistrano CCSA SSM Infographic with 2015-16 data

Page 11

78 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on

June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

Similar Students Measure Infographic

How is the SSM calculated and what does it say about my school's performance?

First, we look at the students your school serves, and your SBAC scale scores

Select Y School Hi
Capslra::rcmn:m:s" Academy (San Juan Capistrana) SBAC Scale Scores by Grade
SBAC Test-Takers : 4 s s 7

Affican-American  87%  orudents with

8 1
Disabilities a8% e ——

Latino 2% EnglshLeamers  28%

Asian 53% RFEP 6% —
Student Retention

‘White 350% Rate® 64.3%

Other* t4ge  Farent Education 25

Socioeconomically g gy, ParentEd I oo ol +sf 2o b 435 b 526 = 500

ELA Math| ELA Math ELA Math| ELA Math| ELA Math| ELA Math ELA Math
1 high schacl; Reerence ine ot esen grase
3-30me college; degree; St isast

Averaging of Scale Scores de \
= yourschool's Projected Score Alternative? Mo
ASAM? No
Fewer than 30 test-takers? No
This is how the regres sion weuld pradict your
schaol ta perform, given haw all other schools If any of these say "yes*. your
In the siate perfcrmed wih simiar school is excluded from the SSM
demographics of students. ‘calculations.

This projected score - Your actual scale score = Your gap

Depending on the size of your gap, your schoal is scaled into 5 categories
My school:

v
El S ENEn
Below Above
All schools statewide are then ranked by their gap into Percentile Bins:

i Select Your School District:
Select Al for Statewide Distribution
Al

400
/_/— ‘\__\—\ W crarers [l Non-Charters
§ 300
3
5 200
8
Ewon \_\_ /
o —— My school falls in the
s 228 853 38 3 g = s e 253 2z 85-90th Percentile
S 324 4422344 % 33535352 2 2 I |ofPerformance Statewide.
5
Omer meuises Armenn inan, Pac anaer, P, e e
Page 12

79 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

Figure 12. CalCA Capistrano CCSA Academic Accountability Report 2015-16

CCSA Academic Accountability Report
Select a School 201 5'1 6

Capistrano Connections Academy (.. Capistrano Connections Academy

ABOVE OR BELOW MINIMUM CRITERIA FOR RENEWAL/REPLICATION? Above Minimum Criteria

CCSA's Updated Accountability Framework

> Initial Filters: (1) Status  (2) Growth/ Post-Secondary Readiness  (3) Similar Students
>Multiple Measure Review

Schools that meef any of the three ital fiters or the MULTIPLE MEASURE REVIEW are “above minimum crifenia” and are
eligble for CGSA's support for renewal or replication (see page two for more detail).

(1) STATUS
Average Point Difference (APD): Any schools performing in the botom 5th percentile on APD will also be asked

to participate in the Multiple Meas ure Review process before receiving CCSA's
advacacy support for renewal or replication.

On average, students at my school are 14 ccatescore

points less than the"met standard” level on the Common

Core Standards, as measured by the SBAC assessment. This school: ¥

This is equivalent to u
a Statewide Percentile of B2

Mot Met Met Exceeded

and a State Rank of [ SBAC Proficiency Bands

(2) GROWTH / POST-SECONDARY READINESS

Growth: N/A 1

] 2 4 -] 8 10 2 14

|

A-G Rate: 8% - I

0% 5% 0% TE% 100%
(3) SIMILAR STUDENTS
Similar Students e
Measure (SSM): _
Above All Years This schaol: W'

This is equivalent to a B:.' Below [| Below Abave | Above | 7
. 9 = A Most Within/Fluctuating Most An “"""
Similar Schools Rank of Years Years Years Years
Years Years

(4) MULTIPLE MEASURE REVIEW
Ly i

about CCSA's il

at www ccsa.

It is important to note that schoolwide standardized test scores may fluctuate from year to year.
Student mobility and growth rate are important factors in analyzing academic performance. Due to
the unique virtual school program offered, which uses an independent study model, virtual schools
experience student turnover both during the year, as well as from year to year. Many students and
families choose a virtual school program to serve a unique need for a particular period of time, i.e.
medical reasons, sports, family move, bullying, and so forth. Their intent is to solve a family issue
and enroll in a virtual school for a limited time. Due to the relatively small size of CalCA Central
Coast, it could be particularly susceptible to enrollment fluctuations and thereby have an impact
on academic performance data.

In addition, the state currently assigns the lowest score on the CAASPP tests if a student does not

participate. Due to the challenges of setting up in-person testing locations, as well as the challenge
of many parents who elect to “opt out” of state testing, the school’s test scores may be negatively
impacted by this method of calculation currently in use by the California Department of Education

Page 13

80 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

(CDE).

Student academic achievement is the highest priority for the schools. Over the past several years,
the schools have put in place several significant interventions to ensure that student performance
exceeds the growth targets, especially among the subgroup populations. These include:

e Implementing Math We've Got This! and Math Time to Talk

e Analyzing in-depth assessment data on individual students, which is now even more readily

available to teachers and school leadership at the click of a button
e Targeting intervention courses for students who are underperforming
e Adding specialized staff dedicated to providing intervention type instruction
e Expanding the existing intervention programs
e Implementing Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) within the faculty

e Adding targeted professional development for teachers aimed at areas of greatest student
need

e Adding academic resources and supplemental materials for students who are struggling,
especially in math

Regularly evaluating the academic performance of students, using student performance data to
drive changes and improvements to the school program, increasing use of PLCs, and developing
annual goals and plans to increase student academic achievement all demonstrate a dedication
and focus on student performance.

Figure 13 presents cumulative parent satisfaction survey results from the four CalCA schools. The
schools have consistently received high ratings on annual parent surveys. Parents are surveyed
annually; the results are compiled by an independent third-party research firm, and presented to
the school staff and its respective Board. Parent surveys provide quantifiable data by which the
school leadership can work towards improving various aspects of the school. It also provides a
valuable source of parent input into the planning process for school improvement, such as the
development of the Local Control and Accountability Plan. Over the past several years, the
percent of parents who have responded to the survey has varied from 35% to 50%. Therefore,
these results are considered reflective of the overall experience of the families.

Page 14

81 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

Figure 13. Parent Satisfaction Survey Results for 2016-17

California Connections Academy
2017 Parent Satisfaction Survey Results

95% [ 96% % 97% R

that the their children are satisfied with
curriculum is high quality satisfied with the program teachers' helpfulness.

% %

3% 5%

of parents would of parents agree
recommend that our

Connections Academy to technology tools improve
other families. their child’s learning

experience

The following testimonials are from students and parents enrolled in the four CalCA schools. The
testimonials were unsolicited and represent a sample of the kudos that the teachers and school
receive on an ongoing basis. Some of the testimonials have been slightly revised for privacy
purposes.

| just wanted to let you know how much my child and | appreciate Natasha. She is amazingly
available to (my child) and helping her stay on top of things. In all of my child’s school years, public
or private, with all the learning disability issues, Connections Academy stands far above any other
institution. Natasha is one of the main contributors to that positive experience for us.

This is my son's second online school experience. Connections far exceeded our expectations. The
quality of teachers, the feedback and response time, and the ability to track my son's progress is
outstanding. As a fellow educator | appreciate the structured format that allows my son take
responsibility for his education. | am able to see what he is doing and give him feedback on how he
can better himself. Thank you for developing a comprehensive program.

| feel compelled to reach out and let you know that | believe Connections Academy is a great
school. When my students were enrolled in a "credited public school" that was being recognized for
their academics, my student was not being challenged to excel.

Since enrolling my first child, my family has grown. | now have had all four of my children attend
Connection's Academy from K-9, my youngest being in first grade. My oldest son who is a junior in

Page 15

82 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

high school is taking college courses at CalPoly which is adjacent to his high school. Your program
has allowed my children to have the time to train in Jujitsu from the age of 6. Now at the ages of
16 and 14 my older two sons are physically fit and well educated enough to be Fire Explorers and
give back to their community. Your program has allowed them to learn time management that has
hugely impacted the way they run their lives. These things will not show up on a state test.

| wanted you to know that you've been an excellent support for my son as his music instructor.
Also, the music class curriculum was beyond excellent. However, my son has expressed interest in
trying out another elective for next semester. So, | have asked the counselor to move him out of
music into another elective class. He is trying to find his interests and passions, and for now,
although the music instruction was excellent, he feels the need to try something else. | hope you
can understand. And again, | wanted to share with you what a great job you did. | am thankful to
you for your encouragement

My son had an exceptional first year with Connections Academy!! His teacher was such a wonderful
communicator and informed me of all the ins and outs so | didn't feel like | was as intimidated as |
thought | was going to be as a learning coach. Her guidance and little tips to help with the learning
process was greatly appreciated!! We love Connections Academy

Dear Teachers Hi! I'm in 7th grade. | just wanted to say thank you for all your hard work this year!
You are the ones that make learning possible for all of us students :). All that diligent effort of
correcting tests and holding LiveLessons has played off, and we are prepared to move on to the
next grade, thanks to you! You are all real great! Thank you so much for helping me this year and
to help me learn new things that will help so much in the future! | really appreciate all the work you
go through, like going to college for many years to help us, correcting 45 question tests, and
helping us to understand the material that is not familiar to us. Thank you!

YAYY! Today is the last day of school!

Honestly I am so proud of myself for all that | have done.

It is also so hard and amazing to believe that | will be in MIDDLE SCHOOL!!

| am over the max excited! But | am also very glad that my counselor put me in your class because
I had some amazing feedback. You were a great teacher! Thank you for always giving me courage
and confidence when | do my work! Have a fun summer and a lovely day!

Page 16

83 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

The four existing CalCA schools are proud of their accomplishments:

e Connections is a University of California (UC) approved provider, and has over 100 courses
on the approved "a-g" course list, covering all four core content areas as well as many
electives. CalCA schools are able to integrate in-person wet labs into science courses,
thereby meeting the “a-g” requirements for lab science courses.

e Recently, over 40 Career Tech Education (CTE) and Visual/Performing Arts courses received
“a-g” approval, allowing CalCA students to more easily meet the “a-g” requirements while
enrolled in an online school setting.

e When compared to other schools serving similar demographic populations, the CalCA
schools show that they outperform these comparator schools. This was evident in the
similar schools rankings given by the state in past years. Since that ranking has been
discontinued, the comparisons done by CCSA have continued to show that the CalCA
schools are providing a high quality education for the students served, based on high
Similar Student Measure rankings (see also the Academic Accountability section).

e More than eighty courses offered by Connections meet National Collegiate Athletic
Association (NCAA) approval.

e (CalCA schools implement a quality Special Education program in a virtual environment,
which includes having a Special Education Director and multiple Education Specialists on
the school staff.

e CalCA schools successfully implement and have expanded programs for Gifted and
Talented students (GATE).

e CalCA schools have improved and expanded on the English Learner (EL) program, including
introducing credit bearing courses for high school EL students in the fall of 2017.

e The CalCA schools have shown success with the EL students served. For EL students who
took the CELDT test two years in a row, 83% showed improvement in scores from 2013-14
to 2014-15, 55% improved between 2014-15 and 2015-16 and 71% of those tested
improved between 2015-16 and 2016-17. In addition, the percent of EL students who were
reclassified to fluent was approximately 13% between the fall of 2016 to the fall of 2017
and approximately 16% from the fall of 2015 to the fall of 2016.

Page 17

84 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

e (CalCA schools implement an Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) program to

support students in grades 6—11 in order to further prepare them for college and other

post-secondary options.

CalCA schools implement and continuously improve instructional materials, methods,
strategies, technology, and course offerings in the virtual setting.

CalCA schools hire, retain, and promote excellent staff with all teachers meeting state and

federal credentialing requirements.

CalCA schools consistently increase the offerings and effectiveness of staff training and

professional development.

In 2016-17, the CalCA schools graduated 505 students.

The schools enroll many high school students who are credit deficient or who have been

out of school altogether for a period of time. While this creates a group of student who are

off their cohort for graduation, the schools are able to successfully support many of these
students so that they are ultimately able to graduate. This population of students causes
the four-year cohort graduation rates for the CalCA schools to be low compared to state
averages, however, when five- and six-year cohort rates are calculated, the schools have
met the expected graduation targets.

Graduates from the CalCA schools in 2016-17 were awarded $1,179,984 in scholarships.

Students who graduated from schools supported by Connections have been accepted at
the colleges listed in Figure 14.

Figure 14. College Acceptances for Graduates of Schools Supported by Connections

Allegheny College

Art Center College of Design
Art Institute of California
Azusa Pacific University
Berklee College of Music
Brigham Young University
Butler University

California Baptist University
California Lutheran University
California Maritime Academy
California State Polytechnic
University: Pomona

California State University:
Chico, Dominguez Hills, East
Bay, Fullerton, Long Beach, Los
Angeles, Monterey Bay,
Northridge, Sacramento, San
Bernardino, and San Marcos

Elmira College

Fairfield University

George Fox University
Hofstra University

lowa State University

Johns Hopkins University
Johnson & Wales University
Loyola Marymount University
McDaniel College

Mills College

Montana State University:
Bozeman

Northern Arizona University
Northwest University

Ohio Wesleyan University
Pace University

Point Loma Nazarene University
San Diego State University

University of California: Irvine,
Merced, Riverside, and Santa
Cruz,

University of Colorado at
Boulder

University of Denver
University of Hawaii at Manoa
University of lllinois at Chicago
University of La Verne
University of Michigan: Ann
Arbor

University of Montana
University of Nebraska - Lincoln
University of North Dakota
University of Oregon
University of Puget Sound
University of Redlands
University of San Francisco

Page 18

85 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on

June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

e Castleton State College

e Central Washington

e Chaminade University of
Honolulu

e Chapman University

e  Cogswell Polytechnical College

e  Colorado State University:
Pueblo

e Concordia University

e  Creighton University

San Francisco State University
San Jose State University
Santa Clara University
Sonoma State University
Southern New Hampshire
University

St. John's College

St. Norbert College

Texas A&M University
University of Alabama
University of Arizona
University of British Columbia

University of the Pacific
University of Toronto
University of Utah
University of Vermont
Ursinus College

Utah State University
Utica College
Vanguard University of
Southern California
Whittier College
Willamette University
Woodbury University

School climate and culture are strong across all CalCA schools. Multiple indicators, aligned
with the state’s educational priorities, demonstrate this. For example, both staff members
and families report a very a positive experience with the school. Annual surveys show that
CalCA schools earn a high level of parent, staff, and student satisfaction.

School suspension rates are very low at the CalCA schools — in some years there are no
suspensions for disciplinary reasons — and there have been no expulsions since inception.

CalCA schools serve socioeconomically, racially, ethnically, and geographically diverse
student populations.

CalCA schools build strong school communities through both face-to-face and virtual
interactions.

CalCA Central Coast will enjoy a strong partnership with the existing four CalCA non-
classroom-based “sister” charter schools located in other areas of the state, which allows
the allocation of various resources to maximize access for all students to a comprehensive,
full service program, while minimizing fiscal impact.

CalCA schools host in-person graduation ceremonies each year for their graduates. In-
person grade 8 promotion ceremonies are also offered.

The CalCA schools perform outreach and participate in many community events, and also
collaborate with community organizations. Examples of community involvement among
the CalCA schools include:

Page 19

86 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

o CalCA Capistrano has participated in a food drives and provided volunteers to the
Second Harvest Food Bank of Orange County. The school has participated in
multiple community events such as the Los Angeles Times Festival of Books, the San
Diego EarthWorks Earth Fair, the Riverside Municipal Airport Airshow, the Orange
County Book Festival, the Carlsbad Chalk Festival, the Redlands Market Night, and
the Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation awareness events.

o CalCA Central participates annually in a “Cards for Heroes” event through a local
Veteran’s association, where holiday cards are sent to military personnel overseas.
The school has also has been a member of the Visalia Chamber of Commerce. The
school has provided support to several baseball teams, including the Fresno
Grizzlies, the Visalia Rawhide, and the Bakersfield Blaze. The school hosted
representatives from the legislative offices of several Central Valley state lawmakers
at the ten-year anniversary events held last year. In addition, the school
participated in multiple community events such as the Big Fresno Fair, the World Ag
Expo, the Kern County Nut Festival held at the Kern County Museum, the Old Town
Clovis Farmer’s Market (in partnership with a local radio station), the Annual Fresno
State University Vintage Days event, the Green Expo in Bakersfield, the Kingsburg
Auto Show (in conjunction with the Kingsburg Chamber of Commerce), and the
Thursday Night Marketplace operated by the City of Hanford’s “Main Street
Hanford” organization.

o CalCA Ripon is an active member in the Ripon Chamber of Commerce and has been
a frequent participant in Ripon’s annual Main Street Day celebration. The school has
partnered with such organizations such as the City of Modesto, the Environmental
Council of Sacramento, and the City of Stockton in conjunction with their annual
Earth Day Festivals. Other organizations the school has partnered with include the
City of Pleasanton, the City of Fremont Kids and Kite Festival, the East Bay Women’s
Conference, Silicon Valley Comic-Con, the Oakdale Chocolate Festival, and the Bay
Area Book Festival in Berkeley. The school participated in Juvenile Diabetes
Research Foundation awareness events and has also collected and distributed food
donations to the San Joaquin Food Bank.

o CalCA North Bay has participated in several Earth Day events, including the Earth
Day Festivals of Santa Rosa and Napa. The school also was part of the Science
Discovery Days at the Sonoma County Fairgrounds. In addition, the school has
participated in multiple community events such as the City of Sebastopol Apple
Blossom Festival (hosted by the Chamber of Commerce), the City of Petaluma
Butter and Egg Days, the Celebrate Davis event (in conjunction with the Chamber of
Commerce), the 123" annual Luther Burbank Rose Parade and Festival, the NASCAR
Toyota event at the Sonoma Raceway, and the City of Windsor Holiday Tree
Decorating event.

Page 20

87 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

e The CalCA schools have an active chapter of both the National Honor Society (NHS) and
National Junior Honor Society (NJHS) to further enhance opportunities for both students as
well as the communities served by the school.

e CalCA schools have increased the number, location, and type of field trips offered to
families each year. During the 2016-17 school year, there were over 100 field trip events
and over 2,900 family members across California attended.

e Families attend multiple school functions, such as picnics and celebrations. Each school
typically offers three picnic events each year to allow family members to meet each other
and to meet staff in person. During the 2016-17 school year, over 5,200 family members
attended a picnic event.

e High school students will have the opportunity to attend a senior prom and Grad Night.

e School staff members routinely speak at conferences on online learning as well as other
charter school topics. For example, administrators from the school presented at several
conferences recently, including the Educating for Careers conference and the International
Conference on Learning, the Advanced Placement Annual Conference, and the California
Charter Schools Association conference.

e CalCA schools are fiscally stable as evidenced by balanced budgets, adequate cash flow,
and stable reserve balances.

e Each of the annual audit reports for all CalCA schools since inception have been completed
with no findings.

e (CalCA schools implement thorough attendance accounting procedures to allow accurate
recording of student attendance in a non-classroom based school.

e CalCA schools comply with the requirements of state and federal law as applicable to
charter schools.

e CalCA schools comply with the terms of their respective charters including, but not limited
to such areas as Governing Board composition and Governing Board policy, health and
safety, human resources, financial reporting, insurance, audits, educational offerings,
academic outcomes, and so forth.

Page 21

88 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

Describe the founding group for the proposed charter school, providing evidence that the applicant(s)
possess(es) the necessary background in the following areas critical to the charter school’s success and/or
that the founders have a plan to secure the services of individuals who have the necessary background in
these areas:

e  Curriculum, instruction and assessment;

e Finance, facilities, and business management; and

e Organization, governance, and administration

CalCA Central Coast will be governed by the non-profit Governing Board of California Online Public
Schools.® The Governing Board has extensive experience functioning as a charter school Governing
Board as well as expertise in business, education, technology, and finance. The Governing Board
currently consists of the following individuals:

e Elaine Pavlich, Board President: Elaine Pavlich is a transplant to California over 20 years
ago from Pennsylvania. She graduated from Reading High School and worked for The Gap
in several locations in a management capacity. Upon moving to Southern California, she
met her now-husband and continued to work as Store Manager for The Gap in Huntington
Beach until leaving on maternity leave in 1999. Being a stay-at-home mom to Wynnter was
Ms. Pavlich's true passion. Wynnter had been enrolled in the local brick-and-mortar
elementary school for first grade and while Ms. Pavlich helped both in the classroom and
with lunch tables and recess monitoring, as well as on the School Site Council and with the
PTA, she felt that she would rather teach Wynnter at home. That brought the Pavlich
Family to Capistrano Connections Academy very soon after the school first opened.

Wynnter graduated from California Connections Academy in 2017 and is pursuing a career
as a make-up artist. During Wynnter’s 11 years enrolled in Connections, Ms. Pavlich was a
proud and devoted Learning Coach. Ms. Pavlich currently serves as Board President to the
California Connections Academy Board of Directors. She has been on the
CalCA@Capistrano Board for about 10 years, serving at various times in the roles of
Secretary, Treasurer, and now President. She also served in past years on the
CalCA@Ripon’s Board as the Secretary. She has proudly been to graduation/promotion
ceremonies on behalf of the board and assisted with handing out diplomas to both the
eighth graders and seniors. Ms. Pavlich also assists with Connection Academy's marketing
team to communicate with newly enrolled or families interested in enrolling with
Connections Academy to learn the perspective of the Learning Coach. This communication
is done either by email, phone, online LivelLessons, or in-person meetings.

e Mr. Michael Henjum, Board Vice President: Mike Henjum is a life-long educator, serving in
various private schools in Orange County for the past 26 years as a teacher, coach, and

5 The name of the non-profit corporation recently was changed from Alpaugh Academies to California Online Public Schools in
order to adapt to the needs of the growing network of CalCA charter schools. Additional board members were added at that time.

Page 22

89 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

principal. He is currently the Head of Advancement at Saddleback Valley Christian School in
San Juan Capistrano. Mr. Henjum earned his B.A. from Vanguard University, M.Ed. in
Educational Leadership from Grand Canyon University, and has completed additional post-
graduate work at Portland State University and UC Irvine. Mr. Henjum chose to join this
board because of his dedication to schools that provide a rigorous, college-prep curriculum
to students and his belief that school choice is an effective way to achieve greater student
achievement, with charter schools being one of the most effective vehicles to accomplish
this goal. He has also served as the board as Treasurer in past years.

e Mr. Dave Souza, Board Secretary: Mr. Souza has extensive experience in business
management. He earned an Associate’s degree in Business Marketing and an Associate’s
degree in Fire Science from Chabot College. Mr. Souza continued his education with Cal
State University receiving his Bachelor’s Degree in Business Administration. Throughout his
professional career Mr. Souza was a Firefighter for four years, a Facilities Manager at
Renaissance Old World, an Outside Sales Manager for Settco, Inc. in Fresno, and Director of
Operations for Tesei Petroleum in Madera for ten years. He has served on the Governing
Board (which currently governs CalCA North Bay and CalCA Central) for the past ten years
and has served as Board President for nine years.

e Mr. Tim Batiuk, Board Treasurer: Mr. Batiuk has worked in education for 45 years as a
teacher, counselor, and administrator in Napa, San Mateo, and Orange counties. Most of
his experience has been working in Alternative Education to develop and implement
programs to enable at-risk kids to stay in school and achieve their full potential. Mr. Batiuk
was the Director of Alternative Education in Napa and San Mateo where he helped launch
numerous programs that provided safety nets for kids who otherwise may have dropped
out. He previously served on the Community Day School Network Executive Board in
Sacramento as well as the CalCA Capistrano and Friends of California Virtual Education
(CalCA Ripon) Boards. Mr. Batiuk earned his Bachelor’s degree from Cal State Fullerton and
his Master’s degree from the University of La Verne. During his 45-year career as an
educator, Mr. Batiuk has consistently believed that all students can achieve success in
school and life when provided with the proper fit for their education needs and that is up
to the school leaders to fulfill those needs for all students. Mr. Batiuk joined the Board in
the spring of 2017.

Page 23

90 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

e Mr. Paul Hedrick, Board Member: Paul Hedrick is a public high school math teacher who
has been in education for 17 years. He graduated from Brigham Young University with a
Bachelor’s Degree in Mathematics and then earned a teaching credential in the state of
California through Chapman University. He received a Master’s in Education with an
emphasis on Educational Technology from National University. He has worked in the
Natomas Unified School District and is currently employed in the San Juan Unified School
District. Mr. Hedrick has participated in textbook adoptions and with leadership groups as
part of his educational career. His desire to serve on the Board comes from the feeling that
students need multiple options in regards to education.

e Ms. Diana Rivas, Board Member: Ms. Rivas is an involved parent representative to two
children currently enrolled in the CalCA program. She has a wealth of experience as a
manager, team leader, and motivator. Ms. Rivas has dedicated her life to serving the
community, including a local Girl Scout Troop, Venture Crew, local youth sports, church
groups, and serving food to those less fortunate. As a Learning Coach, Ms. Rivas
understands how children learn differently and how they correlate their growing
knowledge to the world around them. Her goal is to continue representing the needs and
interests of students and parents. Ms. Rivas joined the Board as the parent representative
in the spring of 2017.

e Veronica Schreiver, Board Member: Veronica Schreiver earned her Bachelor of Science in
Biology from Keene State College in Keene, NH. She started her career in banking while in
college in New Hampshire and moved up to Operations Manager prior to moving to the
west coast. She began working at E¥TRADE in California where she worked more than
seven years as an Active Trading Manager and became an Options and Trading principal, as
well as passing her Series 7 and 63 licenses. She then moved on to Fidelity Investments
where she has been 11 years and is a Financial Consultant and Vice President working
directly with high net worth clients (over $520 M in net assets). In March 2018 she became
a certified financial planner. Ms. Schreiver loves her work helping clients realize their
retirement goals and needs. Ms. Schreiver chose to serve on the board to use her expertise
in business/education/parent to help make the California Connections Academy program
the best it can be.

e Sarah Bossenbroek, Board Member: Sarah Bossenbroek graduated from the University of
Wisconsin-Madison with degrees in Journalism and History, then moved to the west coast,
where she worked in publishing for many years. From editorial assistant to managing editor
to travel editor for online and print publications, she learned the business thoroughly, then
went freelance when her children were small. After navigating the IEP process for her older
son, she became interested in alternative education and different methodologies of
teaching. She currently works as the assistant to the director at a play-based, nonprofit
private preschool. Continuing to expand on her interest in education, she started with a
California Connections Academy Board in 2017.

Page 24

91 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

Adam Pulsipher, Board Member: Adam Pulsipher is currently serving as the Assistant
Administrator for the California Department of Veterans Affairs- Lancaster Home. He has
been working with disabled Veterans since 2015. He has enjoyed a career in the operations
of Healthcare Facilities for nearly 20 years. He is small business owner and received his
Master’s in Business Administration in 2015. As a father of five children, quality education
is a key part of his family’s life. Mr. Pulsipher chose to serve on the Board of Directors to
stay connected with the changes in curriculum, teaching styles and modalities, and as a
way to serve in his local community. He has been a Board member since 2017.

Brooke Watkins, Board Member: Brooke Watkins is the mother of four children, and was
formerly a Learning Coach to one of her children who was a Connections Academy student.
Ms. Watson holds a Bachelor of Science degree in School Health from California State
University, Long Beach, and has experience working as a Dental Assistant. She also has
experience volunteering for the Cub Scouts as a Webelos Den Leader where she helped
boys achieve their Arrow of Light awards, and volunteering as an adult leader for a local
church where she currently plans lessons and activities to teach leadership skills to young
girls.

Page 25

92 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

CalCA Central Coast will have a strong and experienced leadership team to serve students. The
following individuals demonstrate the quality of the leadership team who are responsible for
creating high expectations for student achievement and collaboration among all stakeholders. The
leadership team serves all four existing schools.

e Dr. Richard Savage, Executive Director: Dr. Savage is the Executive Director for all four
existing CalCA schools. Prior to joining the organization, he served as a Principal for three
years at Calistoga Junior-Senior High School (CISHS), a small rural school located at the
northern end of the Napa Valley for students in grades 7—12. At CISHS, Dr. Savage
coordinated a Distinguished School Award, a successful six-year Accreditation from WASC,
and a school-wide Project Based Learning implementation. CISHS had an 80% Free and
Reduced Lunch and 50% limited English proficient (LEP) student population. Dr. Savage
taught high school Spanish and coached soccer and volleyball for five years. He served as a
Vice Principal at an urban socioeconomically challenged high school in Southern California
for six years. Dr. Savage earned his Bachelor’s degree in Spanish Secondary Education with
a minor in Physical Education and Coaching at Brigham Young University. He earned a
Master’s degree in Education Administration at California State University Bakersfield and
earned a Doctorate Degree in Organizational Leadership at the University of Laverne.

e Kara Mannix, High School Principal: Ms. Mannix serves as the High School Principal for all
four existing CalCA schools. Her background in education is diverse, with teaching
experience in grades 3—12, and administrative experience at elementary, middle, and
high school levels. She began her teaching career with Teach for America, and served as a
high school Spanish teacher in rural Louisiana. Upon returning to California, Ms. Mannix
taught grade 3 in East Palo Alto. She was a middle school math teacher and later an
administrator with KIPP Bay Area Schools, and most recently, served as the Vice Principal
in Calistoga at both the high school and elementary level. She earned her Bachelor’s
degree in psychology from University of California, Davis and her Master’s degree in
educational psychology from Columbia University.

e Lauren Cunningham, High School Assistant Principal: Ms. Cunningham serves as one of
the High School Assistant Principals for California Connections Academy Schools. Ms.
Cunningham has been involved in education for over 12 years. She began her teaching
career working in the brick and mortar setting as a 2nd and 5th grade teacher in
Capistrano Unified School District. She joined California Connections Academy in August of
2008 and taught 3rd grade, including gifted and talented, for nine years. During her time
at California Connections Academy, she moved up the positions on the career ladder as a
lead, coordinating, and then master teacher. Ms. Cunningham earned two Bachelor’s
degrees in Psychology and Sociology from University of California, Santa Barbara, her
Multiple-Subject Teaching Credential and Reading Certificate from Cal State Fullerton, and
is currently working on earning her Master’s degree in Educational Leadership from
National University.

Page 26

93 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

Leslie Dombek, High School Assistant Principal: Ms. Dombek serves as one of the High
School Assistant Principals for CalCA. She has been part of the school organization for
over a decade. She began her teaching career at CalCA Capistrano in Southern California
in 2005 as an elementary school teacher, teaching grades K-5, and has held several
leadership roles within the school, including master teacher. She was also previously an
Assistant Principal for grades K—8. She earned a Bachelor of Arts degree and her teaching
credential from the University of California, Riverside.

Scott Ervin, High School Assistant Principal: Mr. Ervin is a graduate of California State
University, Fresno where he earned his Bachelor’s degree in English. He earned his teaching
credential from Chapman University. His first teaching position was in a self-contained
grade 7 class for one year and he then went on to teach high school English for seven years.
Mr. Ervin then went back to California State University, Fresno to earn his Master’s degree
in Educational Leadership and his Administrative credential. After earning his
Administrative credential, Mr. Ervin spent three years as an Assistant Principal at the
middle school level, before beginning work for CalCA.

Heather Tamayo, Middle School Principal: Ms. Tamayo is the Middle School Principal for
all four existing CalCA schools. Prior to joining the organization, Ms. Tamayo spent the
previous seven years working at the middle school level with Palm Springs Unified School
District. In that time, she worked largely with English Learners of every stage in language
acquisition. She found herself in many different roles, her most treasured one being in
the classroom with the students, forming relationships with them and watching them
become fluent English speakers. She earned a Bachelor’s degree in History from California
State University at Long Beach, a Master’s degree in Educational Administration from
California State University at San Bernardino, and a Master’s degree in Cross-Cultural
Education from National University.

Tracy Pinckney, Middle School Assistant Principal: Ms. Pinckney started her career as a
High School English and AVID teacher as well as a coach in Fresno. She then transitioned
into administration, holding several positions such as Dean of Curriculum and Instruction
and Student Activities Director, and then most recently as a High School Assistant
Principal for five years in Northern California. She takes great pride in the work she has
done helping to implement intervention programs and Professional Learning
Communities within her schools. One of the most rewarding aspects of her career so far
is working with the AVID program and watching students transform into college students
before her eyes. Ms. Pinckney earned her Bachelor’s degree in Communications from
California State University at Fresno and her Master’s degree in Educational
Administration from National University.

Marcus White, Elementary School Principal: Mr. White is the Elementary School Principal
for all four existing CalCA schools. He was principal of Burton Elementary School in
California's Central Valley for three years where he worked to improve student test scores
on the California state tests by 20%. He also led his staff to develop a systematic
benchmark testing process and provided software training in data analysis to his staff. Mr.

Page 27

94 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

White also served as a Vice Principal for two years and was an elementary classroom
teacher for three years. In addition, he coached youth sports for six years. Mr. White
earned his Bachelor’s degree from Chapman University before earning a teaching
credential. He earned a Master’s degree in Teaching from Chapman to more effectively
drive student achievement.

Marissa Carter, Elementary School Assistant Principal: Marissa Carter is a member of
the CalCA leadership team as the Elementary Assistant Principal. Ms. Carter started her
teaching career at a blended school in San Diego County and was hired as a teacher with
CalCA Capistrano in 2009. As a CalCA teacher, Ms. Carter taught grades 4 and 5, taught
the PACE (Program for All Children to Excel) program for language arts and math, served
as an Elementary Master Teacher, and was the CalCA’s Director of State Testing. Ms.
Carter has been impressed with the opportunities teachers at CalCA have to support
students and families on an individual basis, and to form strong relationships with them.
Ms. Carter earned her Bachelor’s degree in Library Arts from San Diego State University
and her Multiple Subject Teaching Credential from National University.

Mia Hardy, Director of Counseling Services: When Ms. Hardy joined the CalCA schools,
she brought extensive school counseling experience at every level: elementary, middle,
high school, and post-secondary education. She earned a Master’s degree in Educational
Counseling and Guidance from California State University at San Bernardino and, in
support of her degree, she earned a Pupil Personnel Services (P.P.S.) credential. Ms.
Hardy takes proactive therapeutic approaches in order to promote academic, social, and
behavior development among all students. She is skilled in working with students of
diverse backgrounds including underrepresented student populations such as African
American students, Native American students, and Hispanic/Latino students from
elementary school through undergraduate levels of education. She specializes in
program planning and implementation, college readiness, and group counseling.

Tanya Gustin, Director of Student Services (Special Education/504/English Learners): Ms.
Gustin has worked in the field of Special Education for over 20 years. She started her
career as a behavior technician at a non-public school for students with Autism. Ms.
Gustin earned a Bachelor’s degree from Sacramento State University, and a Master’s
degree in Special Education from National University. Over the course of her career, Ms.
Gustin has held many positions in the Special Education field including paraprofessional,
in-home Applied Behavior Analysis tutor, and Special Day Class Teacher for students with
Autism from preschool to postsecondary settings. As an administrator, Ms. Gustin served
as a Program Specialist at the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) level. In this role,
Ms. Gustin worked closely with multiple agencies to create programs for students in her
community with special needs, such as the Collaborative Autism Diagnostic Clinic which is
associated with the North Bay Regional Center. Ms. Gustin brings a wealth of knowledge
on various special education topics, allowing her to provide ongoing trainings at many
levels and present at conferences, such as the statewide Association of California School
Administrator (ACSA) conference for Special Education. Just prior to joining the staff of
CalCA, she was Principal for an alternative small school that provided intensive academic
and behavior supports for students with Autism and other social/emotional disorders. Her

Page 28

95 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

philosophy of special education is that teaching independence and creating independent
learners opens doors and opportunities for all students. She encourages compassion,
resiliency, grit and positivity in her staff, colleagues, her students and their families.

A.J. Schultz, Assistant Director of Student Services: A.J. Schultz became engaged in the
field of Special Education very early, at the age of 16, working with an autistic cousin. He
went on to earn his Bachelor’s degree from San Bernardino State University, and a
Master’s degree in Special Education from Azusa Pacific University. Over the course of his
career, Mr. Schultz has held many positions in the Special Education field including
Applied Behavior Analysis case manager, special education teacher, special education
preschool teacher, Resource Specialist Program teacher, Special Day Class teacher, and
Intervention Program Specialist. Just prior to joining the staff of CalCA, he was a SELPA
coordinator in Los Angeles County. Mr. Shultz also earned a Master’s degree in
Educational Leadership from Azusa Pacific and is currently working on a Doctorate in
Educational Leadership at Cal Poly Pomona. His philosophy of special education is that
each individual with a disability is entitled to the support necessary to maximize their
potential. He encourages all students to understand and celebrate the differences that
make each individual special. He believes that understanding diversity is an important skill
not only as part of a classroom, but also as part of a community and as a citizen of the
world.

Ashley Silver, Assistant Director of Student Services: Ashley Silver received her Bachelor’s
degree and Master’s degree from California State University Fullerton. She is beginning
her fifth school year at CalCA working in the world of virtual education. Prior to her
current role, Ms. Silver worked as an Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) case manager,
special education teacher, and instructional assistant. While at CalCA, Ms. Silver has
taught K-8 Reading, Writing, Basic Math, and Pre-Algebra. Ms. Silver was an integral
player in co-designing and implementing the school’s inclusion plan for students in grades
K—12 in online classrooms. She continues to provide training and mentorship in the area of
inclusion to online special educators across the nation.

Dr.Richie Romero, Director of Student Achievement: Dr. Romero is the Director of
Student Achievement for California Connections Academy. Prior to joining the team, he
spent 20 years serving communities as a high school science teacher, high school co-
administrator, and middle and high school principal. Most recently, Dr. Romero served as
the principal of William J. “Pete” Knight High School for three years, a large high school
with 3,000 students, 80% of whom receive free or reduced lunch. During his tenure there,
Dr. Romero and his team were able to achieve revalidation as an AVID National
Demonstration School. In addition, the school’s Career Technical Education academy was
recognized by Advance CTE as the best STEM based program in the nation for

2018. Before Knight High School, Dr. Romero was the principal of Keppel Academy Middle
School for five years. This is a small rural middle school, also with 80% of its students
receiving free or reduced lunch. In 2010, when Dr. Romero arrived, the school was on the
brink of state sanctions. In 2015, the school was honored as a Gold Ribbon School. Dr.
Romero earned his Bachelor’s degree in Chemistry from the University of California,
Irvine. He earned a Master’s degree in Educational Administration from California State

Page 29

96 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

University, Bakersfield. Most recently, he earned his doctorate in Organizational
Leadership from the University of La Verne. He also currently serves as an adjunct
professor for ULV in the Secondary Education Department teaching in the credentialing
program.

e Dr. Frances Sassin, Director of Business Services: Before joining CalCA schools, Dr. Sassin
performed financial and compliance consulting work for over ten years for four charter
schools, including the CalCA schools. Dr. Sassin began her professional career as a
veterinarian. After becoming a parent, however, she began directing her energy into the
field of education and has been working with charter schools for over 17 years. Dr. Sassin
was one of the founders of the first start-up charter school in Orange County, and was
subsequently employed as the school’s Business and Operations Manager for two and a
half years.

Dr. Sassin also served several terms on the Board of Directors of that charter, including
terms as President and Treasurer. She earned her Bachelor’s degree from the University
of California, San Diego and a Doctor of Veterinary Medicine (DVM) degree from the
University of California, Davis and continues to provide veterinary services to her
community through volunteer activities.

Page 30

97 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

The Governing Board will partner with Connections to deliver the virtual school program and
other services. Connections will provide services and products that promote academic and
emotional success for students in non-traditional settings. Connections started as an
independent company formed in October 2001 to serve schools and students in K—12 virtual
schools. In November 2011, the company was acquired by Pearson Education, Inc., a subsidiary
of the public company Pearson PLC. Being a part of Pearson not only brings Connections an
incredible source of curriculum and instruction products and services, but it also provides it with
the financial resources to support its growth, the schools, and students.

The team from Connections includes:

e Tom ap Simon, Managing Director: Tom ap Simon, Managing Director, joined Pearson in
2004. Mr. ap Simon has been successful in leading many different aspects of the various
businesses. He has held several leadership roles including Interim President of the Growth
Markets (Pearson’s emerging markets businesses). Prior to becoming Managing Director,
Mr. ap Simon was SVP Finance for Growth Markets from 2014 to July 2017 where he
focused on building the talent, culture, and financial discipline to drive a turnaround in
2016. He also spent five years overseeing mergers and acquisitions in the U.S. for Pearson,
which gave him a strong understanding of different trends in U.S. education. As Managing
Director, Mr. ap Simon handles the strategic vision, management, and the day-to-day
execution to deliver the best possible services for the schools supported by Connections
Education and families served. Mr. ap Simon has a Masters in Economic and Politics from
the University of Edinburgh.

e Dr. Patricia Hoge, Executive Vice President of Product and Lines of Business
Management: Prior to joining Connections in 2006, Dr. Hoge served as Executive Director
of Curriculum and Instruction for Catapult Learning, overseeing the development of their K-
12 instructional and teacher training programs. Additionally, she was Executive Director of
Education for eSylvan, where she directed the development of the curricula for
synchronous online delivery. Dr. Hoge spent over 15 years in public schools as a speech-
language pathologist, curriculum developer, and supervisor of reading/language arts. As a
certified speech-language pathologist, she provided services to PreK-12 students.

Dr. Hoge has served as a clinical supervisor and adjunct faculty member at Loyola College
and adjunct faculty member at Towson University, and serves on several K-12 and higher
education school Boards and advisory councils including the Towson University Board of
Visitors. She has co-authored numerous resource materials for teachers and speech-
language pathologists. Dr. Hoge earned a Bachelor’s degree in Speech Pathology and
Audiology, Master’s degree in Speech Pathology, and a Doctorate degree in K-12
Educational Leadership.

e Jill Linden, Director, Client and Financial Services: Ms. Linden supports the client reporting
and review process, consults with school districts and state departments of education,
leading sales processes and directing stakeholders, and provides exemplary client services.

Page 31

98 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

Previously, she held positions such as Chief Operating Officer for Futura Learning and
Senior Director of Operations for K12 Inc. She earned a B.A. in Economics from University
of Pennsylvania, a B.S. in Public Policy & Management from The Wharton School at the
University of Pennsylvania, and an M.B.A from St. Edwards University.

e Jay W. Ragley, Senior Vice President State Relations: Mr. Ragley has 14 years of
experience in the educational and public policy arenas. As Senior Vice President of State
Relations, he oversees a team focused on online learning policy, external stakeholder
relationships, legislative activities, as well as partnership with districts, state departments
of education, and other entities across the country. Prior to joining Connections in 2013,
Mr. Ragley served as the Director of Legislative and Public Affairs for the South Carolina
Department of Education as well as the Owner of Ragley Public Affairs, among his many
and varied positions. He earned his Bachelor’s degree in Economics from Clemson
University.

e Dr. Brian Rosta, Director of Schools: As the West Coast Director of Schools, Dr. Rosta
supports virtual schools in California, Nevada, New Mexico, and Colorado. He also served as
Principal of Arizona Connections Academy. He has over 20 years of experience in education
fulfilling several key roles including teacher, dean, assistant principal, principal, and
director. He is a certified teacher in Biology, Chemistry, and Physics. In 1997, Dr. Rosta was
named the Best Teacher in the Chicago Public Schools. He previously served as the Initial
Director of the International Baccalaureate program for the Chicago Public School System
and was the first Principal for the Gilbert Classical Academy (Gilbert, AZ), the model 1:1
Computing School for the State of Arizona. He is also an Adjunct Professor for Grand
Canyon University School of Education. Dr. Rosta earned a Bachelor’s degree in Secondary
Education and a Bachelor’s degree in Biological Sciences from DePaul University, a Master’s
degree in School Administration and Leadership from Northwestern University, and a
Doctorate degree in K—12 School Leadership from the University of Florida.

Page 32

99 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

Assisting the Governing Board will be the legal team at Procopio, Cory, Hargreaves and Savitch,
LLP, a law firm with extensive experience in charter school law:

Greg Moser, Esq., Attorney, Procopio, Cory, Hargreaves and Savitch, LLP: Mr. Moser and
the other attorneys at Procopio have many years of experience in public agency law as well
as non-profit corporation law. In addition, Mr. Moser is one of the foremost experts in
charter school law in the state. He has been a legal advisor to the California Charter Schools
Association since its inception. He leads a team of attorneys who specialize in charter
school law and who provide expert assistance on a wide variety of matters that affect the
school.

Clifton Larsen Allen, LLP: Also providing assistance for the Governing Board is the audit
firm of Clifton Larson Allen. Clifton Larson Allen employs more than 5,400 people, including
more than 700 principals and 2,300 CPAs, in more than 110 locations across the United
States. The firm is approved by the California Department of Education to audit charter
schools and has extensive experience with non-profit accounting and auditing.

California Connections Academy Schools are a members of both California Charter School
Association (CCSA) and Charter School Development Center (CSDC) and access many
resources for charter operators from both of these statewide charter support
organizations.

Page 33

100 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

Provide a clear and concise mission statement that defines the purposes and nature of the charter school.
Describe here, as well as within other applicable elements of the application, how the charter will
improve learning for the targeted population and increase learning opportunities for its students. This
statement should be written for understanding by the charter authorizer and the general public. [Ref.
Criteria for Review; CCR-5, §11967.5.1(f)(1)(B)]

California Connections Academy educates to empower compassionate global citizens by leveraging
215t century education resources on behalf of students who need a more personalized approach to
learning to maximize these students’ potential and meet the highest performance standards. This
mission will be accomplished through a uniquely individualized learning program that combines
the best in virtual education with real connections among students, family, teachers, and the
community to promote academic and emotional success for every learner. Every student will have
a Personalized Learning Plan and an entire team of experts committed to the student’s successful
fulfillment of that plan. CalCA Central Coast will be a high-quality, high-tech, high-interaction
virtual “school without walls” that brings out the best in every student through Personalized
Performance Learning.

Describe the educational program of the proposed charter school:

e [dentify those whom the school is attempting to educate;

e Describe what it means to be an “educated person” in the 21° century; and

e Provide the applicant’s view of how learning best occurs.

The goals identified in the educational program must include the objective of enabling students to

become self-motivated, competent, and lifelong learners. [Ref. California Education Code L§47605 (bc)(5)(A)(i) A Commented [FS1]: All Ed Code references that need to be
updated will be done prior to submission to authorizers, throughout
Definition of Terms and Elements: CalCA Central Coast’s instructional methods, educational document

philosophy, and program will include unique elements provided by Connections. Connections will
provide specific educational products and services, always with the oversight and approval of the
Governing Board. The following section provides descriptions of Connections’ unique core model
elements that explain how the needs of the student population will be met and also explains
terminology used throughout this application. Connections has shown that it is always committed
to continual improvement. Accordingly, Connections’ systems and techniques will be routinely
updated to incorporate best practices and lessons learned. Connections will continually improve
its offering to ensure the needs of students and families are being met.

e Assessment Objective Performance Reports (AOPR): These reports provide real-time
student performance data on essential skills and standards based upon individual math,
language arts, and science assessment items. They identify the objectives students should
master by the end of that grade level based upon the California Common Core State
Standards as well as the Next Generation Science Standards and display students’
performance against the objectives. Data can be sorted to identify students who have or
have not mastered specific objectives.

Page 34

101 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

e Collaboration Among Students: Using Adobe Connect in LiveLesson sessions, teachers
group students in break-out rooms to allow collaboration. Teachers then "visit" each room
to observe student collaboration and provide instruction. This audio/video web
conferencing tool allows teachers the flexibility to group students, conduct small group
instruction, utilize a whiteboard for illustration, and allows students to work togetherin a
collaborative space. Additionally, for each section of students that a teacher teaches in a
course, the teacher will create a section message board. On the section message board,
teachers assign additional collaboration opportunities or have students work together in
the online space to share information, post documents, and respond to one another.
Students are graded on both the content of the projects and their participation in
collaborative activities.

e Curriculum-Based Assessments: Teachers use curriculum-based assessments (CBAs), via
telephone conversation, as a quick and effective way to gather information on students’
understanding of concepts. Diagnostic curriculum-based assessments (DCBA) pinpoint
strengths and weaknesses in student mastery of concepts. Verification curriculum-based
assessments (VCBA) gauge authentic student learning of concepts previously graded as
successfully completed with scores of B or higher.

e Connexus® Education Management System (EMS): Connexus will be the platform for
organizing and supporting the school’s entire educational environment. This proprietary,
web-based software delivers assignments and track activities (whether conducted online or
offline) while monitoring the completion of individual lessons as well as mastery of discrete
skills and knowledge, all under the watchful eye of administrators, teachers, and Learning
Coaches. Connexus operates within a secure, robust technology infrastructure protecting
data from loss and intrusion while maintaining a safe environment. Students, teachers,
administrators, and Learning Coaches access Connexus to organize, document, and
interact, ensuring an unprecedented level of time-on-task documentation. Connexus is
continually updated and improved upon for the success of schools and families. All new
releases and updates of Connexus are automatically provided.

o Interactive Reviews: Interactive reviews are additional practice opportunities embedded in
the curriculum and serve to give students targeted feedback on concepts and skills.

e Intervention Indicators: Intervention Indicators are displayed on the teacher home page in
Connexus to facilitate teachers' ability to identify which of their students may be in need of
an instructional intervention. These indicators are data-driven codes and are the first step
of multi-tiered instruction. These indicators facilitate teachers' abilities to ensure that all
students learn at high levels of achievement. These codes are used to identify academically
at-risk students, determine and implement appropriate instructional interventions, and
monitor the effectiveness of interventions.

Page 35

102 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

Longitudinal Evaluation of Academic Progress (LEAP): This formative assessment tool will
be used for students in grades K-8 as a technology-facilitated pre-, mid-, and post-test. It
provides essential diagnostic information for developing and planning instruction. It
provides an early read on a student’s performance on state-mandated tests and reports
key accountability data on student progress throughout the academic year.

Learning Coach: A parent, extended family member, or similarly qualified adult designated
by the parent/guardian will work in-person with the student as a Learning Coach under the
guidance of the credentialed teacher. The Learning Coach and student interact with the
teacher via telephone, WebMail message, LivelLesson sessions, and in-person meetings.
The school provides a unique login and ongoing training, support, and resources to help the
Learning Coach carry out this important role.

LiveLesson® Session: A real-time, interactive web conferencing tool, LiveLesson sessions
will allow teachers to work synchronously and directly with individuals or groups of
students using voice-over IP, chat, electronic whiteboard, and shared web surfing based on
Adobe® Connect™.

Multi-tiered Instruction: The school will employ a multi-tiered instruction framework based
upon the Response to Intervention (RTI) model that deeply links curriculum, standards,
assessments, and interventions that have a direct impact on student mastery and resulting
standardized test performance. The RTI model targets essential skills/standards by
subject/grade level, uses specified assessments within the curriculum to measure student
mastery of these skills and standards, provides tiered interventions for non-mastered skills
and standards, and then tracks students’ response to the implemented interventions by
skill/standard. Through this model every student has access to the resources they need to
be successful: Tier | Core Curriculum with Differentiation, Tier Il Supplemental Instructional
Supports (two to three times per week), and Tier lll Supplemental Instructional Supports
(four to five times per week). Student Support and IEP teams will meet regularly to develop
an intervention plan and strategies for improvement for students who are struggling.

Personalized Performance Learning™ (PPL): This instructional process will create a unique
learning experience for each student. During enrollment, academic placement advisors and
School Counselors review students’ past records and performance to properly place them
in the school. A Personalized Learning Plan (PLP) will be developed collaboratively by the
teacher, Learning Coach, and student to maximize achievement and to tailor curriculum
and instruction. Throughout the year, teachers monitor students’ progress and adjust their
learning programs to focus on areas where students need to improve and areas in which
they can build on their strengths.

Progression Plan: As students advance to higher grade levels, teachers will begin using
Progression Plans. A Progression Plan, automated in Connexus, defines and tracks
requirements that must be accomplished to meet a goal. Teachers and counselors will use
four-year academic progression plans for students to ensure they are on target for
graduation and for meeting their college and career goals.

Page 36

103 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

e Scantron Performance Series® (SPS): Students in grades 9—11 will be assessed with the
Scantron Performance Series. The Scantron assessment is a valid, reliable, current test that
measures student proficiency in reading and mathematics and provides a scaled score that
can be used to measure academic growth. It therefore serves as a useful tool in assessing
student curricular needs. The online test is a computer-adaptive assessment which
automatically adjusts to each student’s ability level, generating more difficult questions if
the student is answering correctly and easier ones if the student is answering incorrectly.

It provides a valid and reliable scale score in math and reading so that student learning
growth can be tracked over time. The version that CalCA Central Coast will use is aligned
with the California Common Core State Standards and provides teachers with reports and
information to address individual student needs.

e StarTrack™: This integrated rating system will allow every student, Learning Coach, and
teacher to rate each lesson in which they engage from a low of one star to a high of five
stars and give detailed feedback. Ratings and comments will be used by the curriculum
staff to ensure continuous feedback and to identify areas of needed improvement as well
as curriculum approaches that work especially well.

e Student Status/Escalation Process: The school will track and report ongoing student
progress based on the objective quantitative data generated by Connexus. Staff members
will analyze attendance, participation, performance, assessment submissions, and teacher
contact. The student status is displayed on the home page for instant identification of
potential problem areas. The Escalation Process goes into effect when students are in
statuses other than “On-Track” in order to ensure students continue to gain the full
benefits of this educational option and are being educated appropriately through this
unique school choice.

e Synchronous Contact: In a virtual school setting, synchronous contact is defined as a live
interaction occurring in real time between teachers and students which allows for real time
communication and helps to build a relationship between teachers and students. Teachers
will schedule LiveLesson sessions, in addition to other synchronous interaction (e.g., phone
calls), for students. Teachers will document all synchronous contact with a student within
the student’s log in Connexus.

e Teacher: The school will employ fully qualified, California-credentialed teachers, as
required by law, who are also specially trained in online delivery and personalized
instruction. Teachers will work from either a CalCA school office location and/or work
remotely to deliver instruction to an online classroom of students and work one-on-one
with students through highly interactive, technology-facilitated communication tools.
Teachers will maintain a one-on-one relationship with each student.

Page 37

104 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

Teacher Feedback Notification: This feature in Connexus sends auto-generated WebMail
notifications to students and their Learning Coaches when teachers enter feedback in all
assessments. Automatic WebMail notifications direct students and Learning Coaches to the
specific assessments for which the feedback is provided creating a continuous loop of
communication on student learning.

Teachlet® Tutorials: Teachlet tutorials are proprietary, interactive, asynchronous
graphic/video/audio tutorials, and are incorporated into lessons to provide students a
dynamic, fun, and engaging way to learn the concepts they need to master learning
objectives and standards.

WebMail: This proprietary email system is securely located within Connexus. Students,
Learning Coaches, and teachers may only use it to communicate with each other,
protecting them from spam, contact from strangers, and other mainstream email issues.

Children in the 215t century must become literate and articulate, mathematically competent,
scientifically and technologically adept, and have the opportunity to develop their creative and
physical abilities. CalCA Central Coast recognizes its responsibility to generate enthusiasm and
excitement for the lifelong process of learning by providing a curriculum that is relevant,
integrated, and age-appropriate, and at the same time aligned to California Common Core State
Standards.

Students, including many who have not thrived in the traditional classroom, will engage in a
challenging learning program tailored to their individual needs and focused on equipping them for
success in the 215 century. The curriculum and instructional programs will fulfill all of the
frameworks put forth by the Partnership for 215t Century Learning’ which are:

Mastery of key subjects: Students will master the key subjects which include English,
reading, or language arts; world languages; arts; mathematics; economics; science;
geography; history; and government and civics.

Incorporation of 215t century interdisciplinary themes into academic content: The
curriculum will incorporate global awareness; financial, economic, business and
entrepreneurial literacy; civic literacy; health literacy; and environmental literacy.

Use 21% century tools to develop learning and innovation skills: As the Partnership
recommends, students will develop proficiency in creativity and innovation; critical thinking
and problem solving; and communication and collaboration.

7 The Partnership for 215t Century Skills, “Framework for 215t Century Learning,” May 2015, http://www.p21.org

Page 38

105 of 742


http://www.p21.org/

California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

e Use 21% century tools to develop information, media, and technology skills: Students will
develop information literacy; media literacy; information, communication, and technology
literacy.

e Students will develop life and career skills: Students will develop adequate life and career
skills, including flexibility and adaptability; initiative and self-direction; social and cross-
cultural skills; productivity and accountability; and leadership and responsibility.

e Use 21% century support systems to ensure student mastery of 21 century skills: 21st
century standards, assessments, curriculum, instruction, professional development and
learning environments will be aligned to produce a support system that produces 21st
century outcomes for today’s students.

The individualized and supported educational program facilitates the development of self-
direction and personal responsibility among its students. In these ways, CalCA Central Coastwill
meet the objective of producing students who are self-motivated, competent, lifelong learners.

Children learn best in a safe, positive environment in which they are respected, accepted, valued
and nurtured as unique individuals and are challenged to achieve their full potential.

From this, it follows that students learn best when the instruction is tailored to their unique
needs and when they are supported by adults who are committed to their success.

The centerpiece of instruction at CalCA Central Coast will be the Personalized Learning Plan (PLP)
which provides for individualized instruction tailored to the learning needs of each student. The
PLP is an extensive document that will be developed by the California-credentialed teacher in
consultation with the student and the student’s Learning Coach (usually the parents/guardians).
The PLP will be built from a combination of baseline assessments of both academic
skills/knowledge and learning modalities, information gathered from the Learning Coach, and
input directly from the student. Learning needs that go beyond the purely academic (such as
study habits and interpersonal skills) are addressed in the PLP as well. The PLP then guides the
student’s course through the California Common Core State Standards-based Connections
curriculum. All daily lessons will be provided to students and families online. Learning Coach
Guides will be provided for grades K-5. Lessons direct students step-by-step through use of the
comprehensive set of textbooks, trade books, manipulatives, and consumables that are shipped
to them or provided online (see Exhibit A for examples of a PLP).

Page 39

106 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

An individualized and supported educational program facilitates the development of self-direction
and personal responsibility among its students. CalCA Central Coast will implement the
Connections instructional model which incorporates key facets such as 1) the Learning Triad
(teachers, Learning Coaches, and curriculum); 2) Advisory Teacher/Counselors; and 3) Student
Motivation.

1) The Learning Triad: The Connections instructional model relies on the support of a) fully
qualified teachers, b) supportive Learning Coaches, and c) a high-quality, standards-aligned
curriculum. The Learning Triad, consisting of these three elements, is illustrated in Figure
15. Each student will have a staff of experts, including California-certified teachers, working
together to leverage the school’s myriad resources —technological, instructional, and
interpersonal —for success. Learning Coaches are also encouraged to, and typically
function as, an integral part of the student’s learning team.

a. Fully Qualified Teachers —Student learning benefits from committed educators and
involved parents who provide total support. Each student will have certified California
teachers specially trained in teaching in an online environment, the Connections
curriculum, and specific instructional methods. In each of the elementary grade levels
or secondary level eere-subjects, students will be taught by a certified teacher with
expertise in a particular grade level or content area. Teachers will work closely with
each student on a one-on-one basis using innovative technology tools. The teacher will
be responsible for teaching, evaluating assignments and work products, providing
instructional assistance, assigning and scoring assessment activities, and providing
feedback on the student's performance. Based on a student’s demonstrated mastery of
the material, teachers will add, expand, or replace assignments; they will also grade
students in each subject for the Grade Book, and make promotion or retention
decisions. Depending on the needs of the learner, teacher direct contact —via
telephone, LiveLesson session, and/or WebMail —with the student and Learning Coach
may be as frequent as several times a day, and at minimum twice per month. Teachers
view the student’s attendance, participation, and performance on a daily basis via the
Connexus teacher’s home page. Teachers will not wait to be contacted; they will be
proactive participants in their students’ learning plans. Teachers in virtual schools often
comment that they understand their students better in the virtual environment than in
a traditional classroom since they work with students one-on-one.

Page 40

107 of 742



June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

Figure 15. Learning Triad

California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on

OUR LEARNING TRIAD:

A Seamless Combination

TEACHERS

1 teachers
and a

of resources

CURRICULUM
delivers engag
nterac

e content

LEARNING COACHES
support a
the stud
schedule
Coach also

collabor:

Page 41

108 of 742



California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

2)

3)

b) Supportive Learning Coaches —Each student will have a Learning Coach who is
encouraged to work in person with the student. Typically, a Learning Coach helps keep
students motivated and on track and regularly communicates with the students’
California-certified teachers. At the high school level, the Learning Coach is less
involved with daily instruction but is encouraged to continue serving as an important
supervisory role for the student.

c) A high quality, standards-aligned curriculum —The Connections curriculum is fully
aligned to the California Common Core State Standards. The developmentally
appropriate curriculum increases its integration of technology as students advance
through the grades.

Counseling Support: Students in high school will be assigned a credentialed counselor who
provides an extra layer of monitoring for the whole student. This educator, in collaboration
with the Learning Coach, will develop a Personalized Learning Plan (PLP) for each student
and closely track their overall academic progress. Counselors will work with students via
the phone, WebMail, and LiveLesson sessions to help students overcome nonacademic
barriers to learning and to create and implement postsecondary plans. Student academic
progress is tracked on a daily basis via online discussions, quizzes, tests, science labs, and
portfolio items to ascertain mastery of the materia.l Other parameters of student success,
such as attendance and participation, are also tracked regularly. The credentialed
counselors also provide support in non-academic areas, such as social-emotional support,
to help insure student success. Counseling support is also available to students in grades K-
8 on a referral and/or consultative basis. For students in middle school, an Advisory teacher
is assigned who develops the PLP and then monitors student progress and attendance
regularly. At the elementary level, the advisory teacher may also be known as the
homeroom teacher and may provide instruction in core subject areas in addition to the
advisory role.

Student Motivation®: Teachers are trained to apply three engagement strategies to their
instruction to create a motivational online learning environment: 1) making instruction fun
and engaging, 2) providing a safe way to respond, and 3) helping students succeed.

o Make Instruction Fun and Engaging: Teachers are trained to make synchronous
learning sessions fun and engaging by using games, music, and virtual collaboration
tools (e.g., virtual whiteboard, polls, and breakout rooms).

o Provide a Safe Way to Respond: Teachers are shown how to create a welcoming and
safe online environment where students can feel free to express their ideas and needs
without being judged. The more comfortable the student feels, the more productive
and engaged he or she will be.

o Help Students Succeed: It is incredibly rewarding for teachers to witness their students
succeed! They know firsthand how gratified a student feels when he or she grasps a

8 http://www.connectionsacademy.com/blog/posts/2015-02-11/The-Fundamentals-of-Online-Classroom-Motivation.aspx

Page 42

109 of 742


http://www.connectionsacademy.com/blog/posts/2013-02-20/Get-Students-Motivated-K-12-Home-Classroom-Inspiration.aspx
http://www.connectionsacademy.com/blog/posts/2013-02-20/Get-Students-Motivated-K-12-Home-Classroom-Inspiration.aspx
http://www.connectionsacademy.com/blog/posts/2015-02-11/The-Fundamentals-of-Online-Classroom-Motivation.aspx

California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

challenging concept or subject, or does well on an assignment. Celebrating student
success and achievement increases student motivation.

CalCA Central Coast will utilize the Connections program which provides an asynchronous model
that uses synchronous support.® In synchronous learning, students and teachers work together at
the same time in the same virtual place (e.g., LiveLesson sessions). Typical synchronous instruction
involves teacher-facilitated lessons, group projects, and class discussions. CalCA Central Coast
provides opportunities for daily or weekly synchronous instruction, based on the student’s grade
level. In asynchronous learning, students work at their own pace and place, completing
coursework within defined time limits. Students and instructors are not necessarily interacting in
real time. Schoolwork that students perform on their own time typically includes:

e Viewing pre-recorded online classroom sessions at home,
e Reviewing course materials online or offline,
e Completing lessons and course assessments, and

e Collaborating with other students via secure message and discussion boards.

Some students thrive with one-on-one attention while others crave the space to work through
problems independently at their own pace. Offering a combination of the two learning approaches
allows virtual schools to create a more personalized learning experience that supports different
learning styles.

There are many benefits to asynchronous learning. Through asynchronous instruction and
materials, students are provided the flexibility to:

e Learn at their own pace, place, and peak times, unconstrained by schedules of others;
e Work at their own level, moving as quickly or slowly through course materials as needed;
e Review difficult materials as often as needed; and

e Explore resources that may be unavailable in the traditional classroom.

There are also several benefits to synchronous learning. Interactivity is the key to synchronous
instruction allowing:

e Students to demonstrate their knowledge and practice their communication skills;
e Students to ask questions to deepen their understanding;

e Students to build relationships with their teacher and fellow classmates;

9 http://www.connectionsacademy.com/blog/posts/2014-09-26/Real-Time-or-Anytime-Learning-Synchronous-and-Asynchronous-
Learning-Explained.aspx

Page 43

110 of 742


http://www.connectionsacademy.com/school-experience/livelesson-demo.aspx
http://www.connectionsacademy.com/blog/posts/2011-01-11/The-Secret-of-Individualized-Education.aspx
http://www.connectionsacademy.com/blog/posts/2013-01-18/Understanding-Your-Student-s-Learning-Style-The-Theory-of-Multiple-Intelligences.aspx
http://www.connectionsacademy.com/blog/posts/2014-09-26/Real-Time-or-Anytime-Learning-Synchronous-and-Asynchronous-Learning-Explained.aspx
http://www.connectionsacademy.com/blog/posts/2014-09-26/Real-Time-or-Anytime-Learning-Synchronous-and-Asynchronous-Learning-Explained.aspx

California Connections Academy Central Coast Charter Petition as approved on September 13, 2018, as amended on
June 23, 2020 and December 14, 2021.

e Teachers to engage students in discussions, problem solving, and group projects;
e Teachers to focus class time on bridging skills gaps; and

e Teachers to build one-on-one relationships with students.

Teachers will record class discussions and instructional sessions as asynchronous materials to
reinforce learning or accommodate student scheduling conflicts. Together, these two approaches
provide teachers and students the best of real-time and any-time learning.

Parents/guardians or other parent-designated caring adults will serve as Learning Coaches and
play an active role in the learning process, providing input, and communicating regularly with
teachers. CalCA Central Coast will promote the significant role of parents by providing training for
parents and multiple avenues for communication. Learning Coaches will complete an online
orientation designed to familiarize them with the important role they play in supporting their
student as a learner. As part of Connections program, the Learning Coach Program Devel